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Indian Audit and Accounts Department 
Office of the Director General of Commercial Audit, Chennai 

  

No. DGCA/Chennai/CA-2/KPL Accounts/2-209/2021-22/ 633, Dt. 26.08.2021 

To 

The Chairman-cum-Managing Director, 

Kamarajar Port Limited, 

2™ Floor (North Wing) & 3" Floor, 
Jawahar Building, 17, Rajaji Salai, 
Chennai — 600 001. 

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 

143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of 

Kamarajar Port Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021. 

Sir, 

I forward herewith comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under 

Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements Kamarajar Port 

Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021. The date of holding of Annual General Meeting 

may be intimated. 

Five copies of Printed Annual Report may be arranged to be forwarded to this 

office. 

Receipt of this letter may kindly be acknowledged. 

Yours faithfully, 

ko 
DEVIKA NAYAR 

DIRECTOR GENERAL OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT, CHENNAI 

Encl: Audit Comment 
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Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 
143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of Kamarajar 
Port Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 

The preparation of financial statements of Kamarajar Port Limited for the year ended 

31 March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed 

under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the 

company. The statutory auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of 

India under section 139(S) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the 

financial statements under section 143 read with section 129 (4) of the Act based on 

independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under 

section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit 

Report dated 25 June 2021. 

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a 

supplementary audit of the financial statements of Kamarajar Port Limited for the 

year ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary 

audit has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the 

statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and 

company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records. 

Based on my supplementary audit, I would like to highlight the following significant 

matters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and 

which in my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial 

statements and the related audit report. 

(A) Comments on Financial Position 

1. Non-Current Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment: %2,75,798.26 lakh 

Port Basin & Entrance Channel: $81,442.23 lakh 

An amount of %5,907.98 lakh towards maintenance dredging was capitalized under 

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and 23,110.51 lakh was depreciated out of the 

capitalised amount during the year. As per Ministry of Shipping’s Dredging 

guidelines for Major Ports, process of removing deposited material periodically to



maintain the operational depth is termed as maintenance dredging which is a 

continuous process. Thus entire amount of 75,907.98 lakh towards maintenance 

dredging being in revenue nature was required to be charged to Profit and Loss 

Account. Incorrect capitalisation of dredging expenditure resulted in overstatement of 

Port Basin & Entrance Channel asset and Profit to the extent of 22,797.47 lakh 

(5,907.98 lakh- 23,110.51 lakh) as on 31 March 2021. 

2. Current Assets 

Trade Receivables: €7,770.45 lakh 

Above includes 22,821.86 lakh receivables towards Licence Fee from M/s SICAL 

Iron Ore Terminals Limited (SIOTL) with which the company terminated 

(March 2021) Licensing Agreement of ‘Modification of Iron Ore Terminal to Coal 

Terminal’ (on DBFOT basis) due to default to Lenders by SIOTL. SIOTL could not 

attract/find any new investor, nor the parent company is willing to/able to extend any 

more financial support to SIOTL. Independent Auditors of SIOTL reported its acute 

liquidity crunch and cast doubt on its ability to continue as a going concern. This was 

also reproduced in the Audit report (August 2020) of its parent company. However, 

provision for doubtful debts was not created by the company for trade receivables 

from SIOTL. This has resulted in overstatement of Trade Receivables and Profit by 

%2,821.86 lakh. 

3. Other Non-Current Assets 

Advance for Capital Expenditure: %7,328.63 lakh 

Above includes 24,509.50 lakh towards Advance for Capital Expenditure to 

M/s Hindustan Construction Company Limited (HCC). The company had lost the 

Arbitration proceedings (2003 and 2004) to recover 74,509.50 lakh from HCC and 

petitions to set aside the Arbitration awards were also dismissed by High Court of 

Madras (2017 and 2019). As such recovery of advance from HCC is very remote 

considering legal case history and elapse of significant time. Hence, a provision for 

doubtful debt of %4,509.50 lakh was expected to be created by the company. 

However, non-existence of provision resulted in overstatement of Advance for Capital 

Expenditure and Profit by 74,509.50 lakh.



(B) Independent Auditors Report 

KPL implemented (May 2018) SAP ERP system covering various functional areas 

like Budget, Accounts & Finance, HR and Payroll, Material Management, Project 

System etc. for processing all business transactions. Audit observed that despite 

implementing SAP ERP system, Management processed some of the accounting 

entries outside the SAP ERP system and included the same in the financial statements. 

Accounting entries amounting to %477.43 lakh were transferred from Budget 

Accounts to Capital Work in Progress outside the SAP system. This was not disclosed 

in Statutory Auditors report resulting in non-compliance of CAG’s directions under 

section 143 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

For and on behalf of the 

Comptroller & Auditor General of India 

fi 
DEVIKA NAYAR 

DIRECTOR GENERAL OF COMMERCIAL AUDIT 

Place: Chennai 

Date: 26.08.2021



 

MANAGEMENT REPLIES TO THE COMMENTS OF CAG UNDER SEC. 143 (6) (B) 
OF THE COMAPNIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF 
KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021. 

 

C & AG COMMENTS MANAGEMENT REPLIES 

1. Non-Current Assets  

Property, Plant and Equipment: 
₹2,75,798.26 lakh  - Port Basin & 
Entrance Channel: ₹81,442.23 lakh. 
 
An amount of ₹5,907.98 lakh towards 

maintenance dredging was capitalized 
under Property, Plant and Equipment 
(PPE) and ₹3,110.51 lakh was 

depreciated out of the capitalised 
amount during the year.  As per 
Ministry of Shipping’s Dredging 
guidelines for Major Ports, process of 
removing deposited material periodically 
to maintain the operational depth is 
termed as maintenance dredging which 
is a continuous process.  Thus entire 
amount of ₹5,907.98 lakh towards 

maintenance dredging being in revenue 
nature was required to be charged to 
Profit and Loss Account. Incorrect 
capitalisation of dredging expenditure 
resulted in overstatement of Port Basin 
& Entrance Channel asset and Profit to 
the extent of ₹2,797.47 lakh (₹5,907.98 
lakh- ₹3,110.51 lakh) as on 31 March 

2021.  
 

 
During the year 2020-21, KPL carried 
out maintenance dredging through 
Dredging Corporation of India 
amounting to Rs.5907.88 lakh based on 
the study carried out by IIT, Madras at 
the instance of KPL.  
 
As per Ministry’s Dredging Guidelines, 
“the sediment quantity or approximate 
reduction of available depth over a period 
of time can be estimated, which  is 
required to be removed periodically to 
maintain the operational depth”.  This 
process of removing the deposited 
material is termed as Maintenance 
Dredging, which is a continuous process 
depending on the water body 
characteristics” and nowhere stated that 
“incurred every year and being revenue 
in nature” 
 
From the above, it is clear that 
Maintenance Dredging may be carried 
out periodically but need not be every 
year and also depending on sediments 
accumulation / the water body 
characteristics.   
 
Kamarajar Port (unlike other ports such 
as Kolkatta, Haldia and Cochin which 
require maintenance dredging every year 
as per their water body characteristics) 
carries out maintenance dredging once 
the accumulation of sediment quantity 
crosses the tolerance limit in 
maintaining the operational depth. KPL 
had carried out Maintenance dredging in 
FY 2020-21 and accounted as per Ind 
AS, i.e. capitalized and depreciated 
based on life of the Asset. 
 
As per Para No.6. Definition under Ind 
AS 16,  
 



 

Property, Plant and Equipment are 
tangible items that : 

(a) are held for use in the 
production or supply of goods 
or services, for rental to 
others, or for administrative 
purposes; and  

(b) are expected to be used during 
more than one period 

 
As per Para No.7 of Recognition of the 
asset: 
 
7. The cost of an item of property, 
plant and equipment shall be 
recognised as an asset if, and only if: 
 

(a) it is probable that future 
economic benefits associated 
with the item will flow the 
entity; and 

(b) the cost of the item can be 
measure reliably 

 
Depreciation: 
 

43.  Each part of an item of property, 
plant and equipment with a cost that 
is significant in relation to the total 
cost of the item shall be depreciated 
separately 
 

Maintenance Dredging was carried out 
at various places viz., Approach 
Channel, Entrance Channel and 
alongside of various berths.  As per the 
Technical study of In-house team, 
certain locations viz. Approach Channel, 
Entrance channel, Harbour basin etc. 
accumulate sediments which need 
annual dredging and inside harbour 
areas like alongside jetties of CB1, CB2, 
GCB, Container Terminal, Multi-cargo 
terminal, SIOTL etc. are having 
economic benefits of two years. 
Accordingly, the quantity arrived was 
1.544 million cu.m. out of 2.955 million 
cu.m. (for both set of locations of one 
year and two years) for calculation of 
depreciation amounting to  Rs.3110.51 
lakhs for both locations. 



 

 
Hence, the capitalisation of Maintenance 
Dredging and depreciation claimed 
thereon was on the basis of Technical 
study and Ind AS 16. 

2. Current Assets  

Trade Receivables: ₹7,770.45 lakh  

Above includes ₹2,821.86 lakh 
receivables towards Licence Fee from 
M/s SICAL Iron Ore Terminals Limited 
(SIOTL) with which the company 
terminated         (March 2021) Licensing 
Agreement of ‘Modification of Iron Ore 
Terminal to Coal Terminal’ (on DBFOT 
basis) due to default to Lenders by 
SIOTL. SIOTL could not attract/find any 
new investor, nor the parent company is 
willing to/able to extend any more 
financial support to SIOTL. Independent 
Auditors of SIOTL reported its acute 
liquidity crunch and cast doubt on its 
ability to continue as a going concern. 
This was also reproduced in the Audit 
report (August 2020) of its parent 
company. However, provision for 
doubtful debts was not created by the 
company for trade receivables from 
SIOTL. This has resulted in 
overstatement of Trade Receivables and 

Profit by ₹2,821.86 lakh. 

 
M/s. Yes Bank, lead lenders to the 
SIOTL project, has invoked the provision 
of 5.1 of Substitution Agreement which 
deals with the Termination upon 
occurrence of Financial default.  
Consequently, KPL issued “Notice of 
Intent to Terminate” on 21.12.2020 with 
Remedy period of 90 days as per 22.3.3 
of LA.   During the remedy period, SIOTL 
has neither cured the default nor Yes 
Bank, the lenders have withdrawn the 
Notice.  Upon the expiry of the remedy 
period, KPL has initiated the termination 
process as per clause 22.3.5 of LA and 
appointed IIT Madras, as the Condition 
Surveyor.  
 
As per the process of termination 
specified in LA, the compensation 
payable shall be the aggregate fair value, 
as determined by the Expert being a 
reputed valuer, of Transfer Assets LESS 
amount, if any due to the Licensor from 
the Licensee under the Provisions of the 
Agreement as per Clause 25.3 of LA.   
 
Hence, as per the agreement, KPL is 
confident of recovering the dues after 
finalisation of “Final compensation’.  
 
As the termination process has started 
during the last month of financial year 
2020-21, the stated Trade Receivables 
would be realised after determining the 
Final compensation amount payable to 
the Licensee / Lenders. 
 
Since the recovery of entire outstanding 
amount is covered under the provisions 
of License Agreement, the dues have 
been considered good and no provision 
for doubtful debt was made.  
 



 

3. Other Non-Current Assets  

Advance for Capital Expenditure: 
₹7,328.63 lakh  
 
Above includes ₹4,509.50 lakh towards 

Advance for Capital Expenditure to           
M/s Hindustan Construction Company 
Limited (HCC). The company had lost 
the Arbitration proceedings (2003 and 
2004) to recover ₹4,509.50 lakh from 

HCC and petitions to set aside the 
Arbitration awards were also dismissed 
by High Court of Madras (2017 and 
2019). As such recovery of advance from 
HCC is very remote considering legal 
case history and elapse of significant 
time. Hence, a provision for doubtful 
debt of ₹4,509.50 lakh was expected to 

be created by the company. However, 
non-existence of provision resulted in 
overstatement of Advance for Capital 
Expenditure and Profit by ₹4,509.50 
lakh. 

 

 
The Audit may please note that the said 
amounts were originally claimed as 
counter claims and or alleged excess 
payments to the Contractor (in the 
Running account Bills) in an arbitration 
filed by the then Project Execution 
Agent, i.e Chennai Port Trust during the 
FY 1998-2001 and the matter not yet 
reached its finality. It is stated that 
Rs.45.06 Crore was shown as “Advance 
for Capital Expenditure” carried from 
the earlier Financial years also and 
there was no movement during the year 
2020-21. It is further stated the status 
of the cases are pending before Division 
Bench, Honourable High Court of 
Madras.  
 
As and when the finality is reached as 
per the Court direction, necessary 
adjustment entries would be made in 
the year of final verdict.  In case, 
provision is made, it will be capitalised 
and not charged to P & L account and 
thus the overstatement of profit of 
Rs.4509.50 lakhs does not arise. 

(B)  Independent Auditors Report  

KPL implemented (May 2018) SAP ERP 
system covering various functional 
areas like Budget, Accounts & Finance, 
HR and Payroll, Material Management, 
Project System etc. for processing all 
business transactions. Audit observed 
that despite implementing SAP ERP 
system, Management processed some of 
the accounting entries outside the SAP 
ERP system and included the same in 
the financial statements.  Accounting 

entries amounting to ₹477.43 lakh were 
transferred from Budget Accounts to 
Capital Work in Progress outside the 
SAP system. This was not disclosed in 
Statutory Auditors report resulting in 
non-compliance of CAG’s directions 
under section 143 (5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

 
 
The comment was referred to the 
Statutory Auditors for their remark. 

 



o 
B. THIAGARAJAN & Co. 
cme sENDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

To the Members Kamarajar Port Limited 

Report on the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statements 

Opinion 

1. We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Kamarajar Port 
Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 
31st March 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive 
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for 
the year ended on' that date including summary of the significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred. to as “the financial 
statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our. information and according to the 
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information 
required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards 
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
318 March 2021, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and 
its cash flows for the year ended on. that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

3. We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the 
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our 
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical 

. requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the 

“VIGFIN HOUSE” Phone 
OLD No.15, NEW No. 24, 
YOGAMBAL STREET, T. NAGAR, 
CHENNAI - 

provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our 
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s 
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient 
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial 
statements. 

   

  

ail =: btandco@gmail.com 
ST No. : 33AADFB9485H1ZA 

600 017 

 



Emphasis of Matters 

4, 

10. 

Reference is invited to Note 30(18) regarding management's evaluation of the 

impact of the prevailing and emerging situation and circumstances arising out of 

Covid-19 virus which have had an impact on people’s health and on our society as 

a whole, as well as on the operational and financial performance of organizations, 

Reference is invited to Note 4(a) regarding pending conveyance deed/ registration 

deeds for several of the immovable properties. obtained by the Company from 

Government/ Government owned entities. Further, consideration/ compensation 

payable to various agencies is yet to be finalized and have not been provided for, 

Reference is invited to Note 11 regarding excess payments of Rs.4509.49 Lakhs 

made to project contractors included in Other Assets - Non-Current and not 

capitalized till date pending disputes referred to High Court of Madras. 

Reference is invited to Note 30(16) regarding balances of Trade Receivable, term 

Loans and Advances, GST input credit, Advance tax and Tax deducted at source 

and Trade Payables as at 31st March 2021 to the extent not subsequently 

adjusted / paid are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. 

Reference is invited to Note 30(15)(iii)(@) regarding initiation of arbitration 

proceedings by one of the BOT operators against the Company during the year 

stating various claims amounting to a sum of Rs 1180.12 Crores in respect of which 

counter claims have been filed by the Company and arbitrators appointed by both 

parties and the status of the arbitration proceedings as at the year end. 

Accordingly, for reasons mentioned in the said Note, no provision for the claims 

raised by the BOT operator is considered necessary as at the year end. 

Reference is invited to Note 30(15)(iii)(b) regarding termination notice issued to 

one of the BOT operators during the year in response to the lenders of the BOT 

operator initiating action of financial default as per the loan agreement to the BOT 

operator. Accordingly, for reasons mentioned in the said Note, no provision for 

the same is considered necessary as at the year end. 

Reference is invited to Note 10 regarding balance of MAT Credit Entitlement 

amounting to Rs 43,538.45 Lakhs as at the year end, which in management's 

estimates, will be recovered through utilization of such balances in future years. 

  

  

 



11. Reference is invited to Note 8 - Loans and Advances regarding advances to 

employees (House Building Advance) termed as secured, in respect of which 

necessary creation of charge of security is in process for a sum aggregating to 

Rs 202.45 Lakhs as at the year end. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the matters referred to Paragraphs 7 to 11 

above. 

Key Audit Matters 

12, Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of 

most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. 

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial 

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide 

a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described 

below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. 
  

S No. Key Audit Matter Auditor's response 
  

1. Accuracy of recognition, 
measurement, presentation and 
disclosures of revenues and other 
related balances in view of 
adoption of Ind AS 115 
“Revenue from Contracts with 
Customers” (new revenue 
accounting standard) 

The application of the new 
revenue accounting standard 
involves certain key judgements 
relating to identification of 
distinct performance obligations, 
determination of transaction 

price of the identified 
performance obligations. The 
application of the new revenue 
accounting standard. involves 
certain key judgements relating 
to identification of distinct 
performance obligations and 

determination of transaction 

price of the identified 
performance obligations. 

We evaluated management’s process to identify 

the impact of adoption of the new standard and 

tested key controls by selecting a sample of 
continuing and new contracts, and tested the 

operating effectiveness of the internal control, 

relating to identification of the distinct 

performance obligations and determination of 

transaction price. We also carried oul a 

combination of procedures involving enquiry 

and observation, reperformance and inspection 

of evidence in respect of operation of these 
controls, 

We performed the following procedures on the 
selected samples: 

« Read, analysed and identified the distinct 

performance obligations in these contracts. 

" Compared these performance obligations 
with that identified by the Company. 

= Considered the terms of the contracts to 

determine the transaction price including any 

variable consideration to verify the 

transaction price used to compute revenue 

and to test the basis of estimation of the 

variable consideration. 

      Uncertain Direct/indirect tax     
  

  

  

 



  

S No. | Key Audit Matter Auditor’s response 
  

  

positions and recoverability of | the amounts recoverable, the sustainability and 

tax receivables as at March 31,| the likelihood of recoverability upon final 

2021, assets in respect of | resolution. 
direct/indirect taxes including 
MAT Credit entitlements, pre- 
paid taxes and CENVAT 
recoverable which are pending 
for future set-offs/ adjudication.       
  

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report 

Thereon 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other 

information. The other information comprises the information included in the 

Management Discussion and Analysis, Board Report including Annexures to 

Board’s Report and Annual report on CSR Activities but does not include the 

financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and 

we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with 

our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially 

inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the 

course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information that we 

obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, we conclude that there is a 

material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. 

The Management Discussion and Analysis, Board Report including Annexures to 

Board’s Report and Annual report on CSR Activities and Information to 

Shareholders is expected to be made available to us after that date. When we read 

the reports which, are expected to be made available to us after the date of this 

auditor’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we 

are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance. 

 



Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

17. 

18. 

19. 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial 

statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 

performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the 

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in 

India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of 

the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of 

the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively 

for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to 

the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and 

fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, 

matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 

unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial 

reporting process. 

 



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

20. 

21. 

22. 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 

or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 

assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit 

conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered 

material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 

statements. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a 

reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We 

consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of 

our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the 

effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 

to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in 

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. 

Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our 

opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financjalcontrols system     
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 



23, 

24, 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 

of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis 

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt 

on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's 

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events 

or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements 

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 

our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 

complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to 

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 

thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

‘From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we 

determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial 

statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 

describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes 

public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we 

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the 

   



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

25. 

26. 

27, 

As required under section 143(5) of the Act, 2013, We give in the Annexure A, our 

report on the directions/sub-directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor 

General of India. 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“The order”) issued 

by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section 11 of section 143 of the 

Act, we give in the Annexure B, a statement on the matters specified in Paragraphs 

3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to 

the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 

audit; 

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept 

by the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books; 

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other 

Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 

Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the 

relevant books of account; 

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS 

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

On the basis of the written representation received from the directors, as on 

31st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the 

directors is disqualified as on 318 March, 2021 from being appointed as a 

  

 



f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial 

reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such control, 

refer to our separate report in “Annexure C”. Our report expresses an 

unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the 

Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in 

accordance with rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its 

financial position in its standalone financial statements. 

ii. | The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable 

law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on 

long-term contracts including derivative contracts. 

iii, | There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be 

transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 

Company. 

For B, Thiagarajan & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN 0043718 

Ram Srinivasan 

  

Place: Chennai 
Partner 

Date: 25-06 ~21 M. No. 220112 

Loi, 2722072 AAA Ro SX 

 



  

B. THIAGARAJAN & Co. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements” of our Independent Auditors Report of even date on the 

Financial Statement of Kamarajar Port Limited for the year ended 31% March 2021. 

  

  

  

        
  

  

1 | Whether the company has system in |The company has system in place to 

place to process all the accounting | process all the .accounting transactions 

transactions through IT system? If no, the | through IT system. 

implications of processing of accounting 

transactions outside IT system on the 

integrity of accounts along with the 

financial implications, if any, maybe 

stated | 

2 | Whether there is any restructuring of an | There are no cases of restructuring of an’ 

existing loan or cases of waiver/ write off | existing loan or cases of waiver/write off 

of debts/loan/interest etc. made by aj of debts/loan/interest etc. made by a 

lender to the “company due to the|lender to the company due to the 

company’s inability to repay the loan? If | company’s inability. to repay the loan. 

yes, the financial impact maybe stated 

3 | Whether funds received/receivable for| During the year under review, the 

specific schemes from Central/State| company has not received funds for 

agencies were properly accounted | specific schemes from Central/State 

for/utilized as per its term and | agencies. 

conditions? List the cases of Deviation 

“VIGFIN HOUSE” Phone : 42122115 e-mail : btandco@gmail.com 

OLD No.15, NEW No. 24, 42122116 GST No. : 33AADFB9485H1ZA 
YOGAMBAL STREET, T. NAGAR, 
CHENNAI - 600 017 

  

 



ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Annexure referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and 

Regulatory Requirements” of our Independent Auditors Report of even date on the 

Financial Statement of Kamarajar Port Limited for the year ended 31st March 2021. 

1. {a) 

(b) 

The company is maintaining proper records including quantitative details of 

fixed assets. In our opinion, the records require further improvement with respect to 

updating of the situation of fixed assets. 

The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed 

assets in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having 

regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to 

the program, fixed assets were physically verified by the management 

during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, 

no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification, 

The Company owns land measuring 2,787.27 acres acquired from TIDCO 

(950,00 acres), TNEB (1092.20 acres), Salt Department, Ministry of 

Commerce, Government of India (712.42 acres) and Government of Tamil 

Nadu (47.87 acres), which are under the possession of the company. Further, 

out of the total land area owned, 2,008.34 acres including 297.98 acres 

procured from TIDCO, 995.05 acres from TANGEDCO, 682.66 acres from 

Salt Department have been registered in the name of the Company and patta 

has been obtained for 32.65 acres procured from Government of Tamil Nadu 

and in respect of the balance, registration is in process. 

2. The Company is engaged in the development and operation of port and is 

primarily rendering port services. It does not hold any inventory of goods. Thus, 

Para 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable. 

3. As informed, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to 

companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 

189 of the Companies Act. 
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According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit 

procedures conducted by us, the Company has not given Loans, guarantees, 

investments or securities in violation of Sections 185 & 186 of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 

76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as 

amended). Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable. 

As per the information and explanation given to us, the Central Government has 

not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 

of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the services rendered by the Company. 

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and as per our 

verification of the records of the company, the Company has been generally 

regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 

employees’ state insurance, income-tax, goods and services tax, cess and any 

other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and no material 

statutory dues have been outstanding for more than six months from the due 

date as at the year end. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and as per our 

verification of the records of the Company, the following disputed amounts 

of tax/ duty have not been deposited with appropriate authorities as at 31* 

  

March 2021 

Statute Nature | Amount (In | Period to which the | Forum to which amount 

of dues Lakhs) | amount relates is pending 

  

Income Tax | Income | Rs. 1,264.84 | AY 2005-06 to AY Assessing Officer 

  

            
Act, 1961 tax 2012-13, 2016-17 

Income Tax | Income Rs 4,631.43 | AY 2012-13, 2014-15, | CIT (Appeals) 

Act, 1961 tax 2017-18 

Income Tax | Income Rs,125.08 | AY 2002-03 to AY High Court of Madras 

Act, 1961 tax 2004-05, AY 2012-13 
  

According to information and explanation given to us and as per our verification 

 



10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14, 

15. 

The Company has not raised money by way of Initial Public offer or further public 

offer. The term loans raised have been applied for the purposes for which they 

were raised. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and as per our 

verification of the records of the company, no fraud either on or by the company 

has been noticed or reported by its officers or employees during the year. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given by the 

management, managerial remuneration has been paid or provided which is in 

accordance with requisite approvals mandated by Section 197 read with schedule 

V to the Companies Act. 

The Company is not a Nidhi company and accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the 

Order is not applicable, 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 

examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties 

are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and 

details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as 

required by the applicable accounting standards. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any 

preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible 

debentures during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Orcler is not 

applicable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into 

non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, 

    

      

   

paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable. Rap 
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16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve 

Bank of India Act, 1934. 

For B. Thiagarajan & Co 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN 00437158 

“Srinivasan 

  

Place: Chennai 
Partner 

Date: 2506-2 
M. No. 220112 

UdIN: 32201. A&Ad ho sey 

    
  

 



ANNEXURE - C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 

3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s 

Kamarajar Port Limited(“the Company”) as of 31st March 2021 in conjunction with our 

audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These 

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 

efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 

reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls 

over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with 

the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to 

be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 

to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial 

Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those 

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls over financial reporting was See and maintained and 

T.f gar 

chet 
eK 

   



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy 

of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 

risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls 

system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to 

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 

reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of 

records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and 

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that 

transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and 

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 

statements. 

    
 



Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 

Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, 

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree 

of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over 

financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2021, based on the 

internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. 

For B. Thiagarajan & Co 

a 

  

Ram Srinivasan 

Place: Chennai 
Partner 

Date. 2f-66-2/ M. No, 220112 
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Kamarajar Port Limited 

CIN:U45203TN 1999GOI043322 

"Jawahar Buildings", No.17, Rajaji salai, Chennai 600 001. 

STATEMENT OF ASSETS & LIABILITIES AS AT 31st MARCH, 2021 

(Rupees in lakhs) 
  

  

  

  

    
  

        
  

  

  

  
  

  

      

TSE Particulars. 2" Note No:|'As.at Mar 31, 20217]. As at Mar 31, 2020 

ASSETS . 

Non-current assets 

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 275798 .26 273178.30 

(b} Right- 6f- Use Assets 1509.85 1575,22 
(c} Capital work-in-progress 5 15881.07 10761.88 
(4) Other intangible assets 6 469,90 608.86 
(e) Financial Assets 

(i) Investments 7 4160.07 4148.04 

{ii} Loans & Advances & 378.16 408.74 

(iii) Others 9 392,87 360.59 
(fi Deferred Tax Assets 10 14721.91 23845.14 
(g) Other non-current Assets 11 7478.22 13725.83 

Current Assets 

(a} Financial Assets 
(i) Trade Receivables 12 7770.45 4816.59 
(ii) Cash & Cash Equivalents . 13 3201.44 9920.80 

(iii) Loans & Advances 8 53.95 52.94 

(iv) Others 9 135.11 9.94 

(b) Current Tax Assets 14 288.86 388.77 

(c) Other Current Assets 11 1875.88 2018.77 

. : .. Total Assets: 334116:00.|:.  -345820.41° 
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Equity 

(a) Equity Share Capital 15 36060,00 30000.00 

(b) Other Equity , 205204.86 207906.66 

Liabilities 

Non-current liabilities 

{a) Financial Liabilities 
(i) Borrowings 16 66377.01 77522.09 

(i) Other Financial Liabilities 17 397.06 566.15 

(b} Provisions 18 - - 

(c} Deferred tax liabilities (Net} 

(d} Other non-current liabilities 19 8730.10 - 8334.98 

Current liabilities 

(a) Financial Liabilities 

(i) Trade payables 20 4600.65 4255.05 
{ii) Other Financial Liabilities i? 11608.99 12047.45 

(5) Current Tax liabilities 14 - - 

(c) Other current liabilities 19 5639.50 4154.53 

(dj Provisions 18 1557.90 1033.50 

Total Equity and Liabilities...” “a. | 884116.00 | =. 345820.47 
Notes to Accounts 30 
Significant Acg#unting policies lto3 

The notes ref bed ta above form fn integral part of the financial statements. 

For KAMARAJAR POR LIMITED 

—_— 

I WAL, LAS. / P. RAVEENDRAN, L.B.T:S., 

Director 

DIN : 07640613 

Chairman cum Managing Director 

DIN : 01310101 
‘ 

M. GUNASE For B. THIAGARAJAN & CO., 

Chief Finatetal Offiger & Compliance Office J Chartered Accountants, 

4 \y deren ern FERN . 00437 2 
S oF ot & _ 

JAYALAKSH™MI SRINIVASAN i Bla —— 

Company Secretary SR ASAN 

Partner 

Place : Chennai 

Date: 25th June, 2021 & f VDEN + 212802 AAAABO SSS Y     
 



  
  

  

Kamarajar Port Limited 

CIN:U45203TN1999G01043322 

"Jawahar Buildings", No,17, Rajaji salai, Chennai 600 001. 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021 

(Rupees in lakhs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

. ~ 7 Particulars. Note Year Eided Mar 31, | Year Ended Mar at 

= LEE “No. | + 2024 2020 
Income 

i) Revenue From Operations 21 58109.25 70317 .50 

ii) Other Income 22 3050.49 

Total Income 73367.99 

Expenses . 

i) Operating Cost 23 7108.26 8320.51 
ii) Employee Benefits 24 1893.15 2058.83 
iii) Finance Cost 25 6499.05 8464.84 
iv) Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 26 8499.44 5213.04 

v} Other Expenses 27 9157.83 4250.38 

Total expenses QOL SRT: [oh 28307-60- 
Profit before exceptional items and tax 29583.99 45060,39 

Exceptional Items 28 - 261.69 
Profit Before Tax 29583.99 44798.70 

Less : Tax expense 

- Current Tax 10 "  §200.38 7827.23 
- Deferred Tax 10 9112,95 12068.67 

Profit for the period from continuing 152770.66 24902.81 

Profit/ (loss) from discontinued . . 

operations 

Tax expense of discontinued operations - - 

Profit from discontinued operations after 

I Profit for the year z= 15,270.66 24,902.81: 

Qo Other Comprehensive Income 

i Items that will not be reclassified to 

profit or loss 

- Remeasurements of the defined 25.80 34.88 

henefit. nlans 
Less: Income Tax on Above 10 (9.02) (12.19) 

~ Change in fair value of Equity 12.03 7 

instruments 
Less: Income Tax on Above (1.28) - 

Other Comprehensive Income 27.54 22.69 

Total Comprehensive Income for the 15298.20 24925.50 

period 

Earnings per equity share : 5.10 831 

{1) Basic 29 
(2) Diluted : 5.16 8.31 

Notes to Accounts 30 

Significant Agcounting Policies 1lto3 

The notes rg@erreti to above Torm an integral part of the financial statements. 

PALIWAL, LA.5., P. RAVEENDRAN, LR.T.S., 

Chairman cum Managing Director Director 

DIN : 01310101 DIN : 07640613 

  

    

    
   

    

    

  

ad For B, THIAGARAJAN & CO., 

artered Accountants, 

M.G ay KARAN , ERAN . 0043715, 

Chief Financial Officer & Compliance Officer 

S. ayer” 
JAYALAKSHMI SRINIVASAN 

Company Secretary 

  

M.No, 220112 

Place: Chennai UDIN: AlZ2ONA AAAA BO BSS b     Date : 28th June, 2021 
  

 



  

  

Kamarajar Port Limited 

CIN:U45203TN 1999G0I043322 

"Jawahar Buildings", No.17, Rajaji salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31 st March , 2021 
  

  

  

       
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

(Rupees in lakhs) 

})Forthe year ended:|: For the yearen 
oa “A ke ro: = March 31, 2021: : -Mareh 31, 20 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES : 

Net Profit/Loss Before Tax 29583.99 44798.68 

' [Adjustment for- 

Loss / (Profit) on Sale of Fixed Assets - - 

Depreciation 8499.44 5213.04 

Interest & Finance Charges 6919.63 7730.35 

Short Term gain on Mutual Funds (9.37) (148.83) 

Interest Income (462.41) (623.14) 

Dividend received - (51.01) 

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 44531,28 56919,10 

Adjustment for:- 

Loans & Advances (Non-Cuzrent) 30.57 2.79) 

Other Assets (Non-Current) (32.28) (20.37) 

Other non-currenz Assets . 6247.61 2991.95 

‘Trade Receivables (2953.86) (1778.43) 

Loans & Advances (1.04) 29.19 

Other Assets (125.17) 10.25 

Other Current Assets 142.90 628.93 

Other Financial Liabilities (Non-Current) (169.15) 266.83 

Other Non-current Liabilities 395.12 (2445.24) 

Trade payables 345.60 (4294.05) 

Other Financial Liabilities (438.47) 579,22 

Other curzent Labilities 1484.97 124.40 

Provisions 550.19 (309.99) 

Current Tax Payments . - ‘ (5100.47) (7341.63) 

Net Cash From Operating Activities 44907.83 . 45287.37 

B,. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Purchase of PPE (16034.26) (12902.49) 

Investments made during the Year - (25.04) 

Short Term gain on Mutual Funds 9.37 148.83 

Interest Income 462.41 623.14 

Dividend received : 91.01 

Net Cash From Iovesting Activities (15562.48) (12104,55) 

C, CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Dividend paid during the Year (18000.00) (9041.65) 

Loans raised during the year - - 

Loans repaid during the year (11145.08) (9673.96) 

Intezest 8 Finance Charges (6919.43) (7730.35) 

Net Cash From Financing Activities . (36064,71) (26445.96) 

D. Net changes in Cash & Cash equivalents (6719.36) 6736.86 

E. Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents (Note No 13) 9920.80 3183.94 

F, Closing Cash & Cash Equivalepts (Note No 13) 3201.44 9920.80 
  

  
    

  

    

  

   

< _——— 

3 iP. RAVEENDRAN, L.B.T.S., 

oy’ / Director 

DIN : 07640613 

    NIL PALI » LAS, 

an cum Managing Director 

DIN: 01310101 

For B, THIAGARAJAN & CO., 

Chartered Accountants,    
M. GU KARAN 

JAYALAKSHMI SRINIVASAN 

Company Secretary 

Place: Chennai 

Date : 25th June, 2021 UDTN: 2t2a0ltd AAAABO FSS+   
  

  

 



  

Statement of Changes In Equity - Balance as at 31st March, 2021 

Equity Share Capital 
  

. Changes in 

Balance as at April 1, 2021 | share capital 

co, : i during the year 

Balance as at 

Mar 31, 2021 

  

30,000 - 30000 
  

  

we : a ‘Changes in’: 

Balance as at April1, 2020 °° share Capital’, 
: SE ‘| during the year 

Balance as at 

-Mar 31, 2020 

          30,000 - 30000 
  

Other Equity 

      

    
   

     

For the year ended 31st Mar, 2021 

yaénts of Equity)    
       

  

a Debenture. 

    
  
  
          

  
CEES : foe ES pe i ae PEER Ie 

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 6267.37 7902.00 195741.56 (42.51) (1961.76) 207906.66 

Changes in accounting policy prior period errors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 / 0.00 | 

‘Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 0.00 0.00 15270.66 0.00 0,00 . 15270.66 

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 0.00 0,00 16.79 10.75 27.54 

Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve 862.93 0.00 (862.93) 0.00 0.00 0.00 

       
Dividend - PY. 2019-20 0.00 000 (18000.00) 0.00 0.00 (18000.00)                 
  

Pursuant to Regulation 16 of the SEBI Debt Regulations and Section 71 C of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company creates Debenture / Bond Rederaption Reserve 

(DRR) upto 25% of the value of bonds / debentures issued through public issue during the maturity period of such bonds / cebentures. Accordingly, during the year, the 

company has created DRR amounting to Rs. 8,62,92,983/- (Previous year Rs.8,62,92,983 /-). 

Other Equity 
. 

For the year ended 31st Mar, 2020 
        

  

                                      
  

   
   
   

      
      

                                  Be              

     
   

  

Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 5404.44 7902.00 180776.87 (19.82) (196.76) 192101.73 

Changes in accounting policy prior period errors 0.00 0.00 (33.50) 0.00 0.00 (35.50) 

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 0.00 0.00 24902.81 0.00 0.00 24902.81 

Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 0.00 0.00 (22.69) 0,00 (22.69) 

Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve 862.93 0.00 (862.93) 00 0.00 9.00 

Final Dividend (Incl DDT) - FY. 2018-19 9.00 0,00 (9041.68) 0.00 (9041.68) 

0. 0 0.00    
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

CIN: U45203TIN 1 299GOI043 322 

“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salal, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

Corporate Information: 

Kamarajat Port Limited is a Public Limited Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the 
provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company is operating mostly on landlord port model limiting 
its functions to overall planning, development, mobilization of investments for the development of port 
and common infrastructure facilities. The development and operations of the terminals are mosily 
entrusted to private operators / captive users. 

Basis of Preparation : 
The Company has adopted Ind-AS, in accordance with Notification dated February 16,2015 issued by 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, with effect from April 01, 2016 with a transition 

date of April 01, 2015. | 

All amounts included in the financial statements are reported in Indian mapees (Rupees in Lacs) except 
equity shares, which are expressed in numbers. 

Significant Accounting Policies 

3.1. Use of estimates and judgment: 
The preparation of stand-alone financial statements of the Company requires management to make 

judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets 

and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosute of contingent liabilities. 

3.2. Functional and presentation currency: 
These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, the national currency of India, which is the 

functional currency of the Company. 

3.3. Revenue Recognition: 
1) Revenue from services is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable net 

of discounts and excluding taxes and duties. Revenue from service rendered will be recognised 
upon completion of services. Revenue is recognised when following conditions are met 
i) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably; 
ii) It is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the entity; 
iii) the costs incurred for the transaction and the costs to complete the transaction can be 

measuted reliably. 
iv) No significant uncertainty exists as to its collection. 

Revenue stream Includes: 

i) Vessel Related Income. 
ii) Cargo related income. 
iii) Revenue share and Licence fee arising from Leasing of land and waterfront on BOT and other 

port users / captive usets. 
iv) Composite Tariff. 
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

CIN: U45203TN1 999GOI04 3322 

“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

Revenue recognition in respect of each stream of revenue is described below: 

i) Vessel Related Income 

Vessel related income consists of income from handling of the vessels. Revenue attributable to 

Vessel related operations are recognized on completion of the specific services. 

ii) Cargo related income 
Cargo related income consists of income from rendering services with respect to cargo and are 

recognised on completion of related services 
iti) Leasing of land and waterfront on BO'T/Captive use basis. 

a) Revenue share from BOT operators is calculated at the quoted % on the gross revenue as 

pet concession / licence agreement on accrual basis up to end of the financial year. 

b) Income from Operating Lease which include escalation clause in line with the general 

inflation trends is accounted as per terms of the contract. 

c) Income from other Operating Lease is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of 

lease. 

d) Contingent Rent is recognized as income in the period in which they accrue. 

iv) Composite Tariff 
Composite Tariff represents the income earned at a composite tariff for the catgo 

handled by captive users. 

2 Dividend income from investments is recognized when the Company’s tight to receive payment is 

established and it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transactions will flow to 

the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. 

3 a. Interest income from financial instruments is recognized when it is probable that the economic 

benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest 

income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective 

interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows through 

the expected life of the financial instruments to that instrument’s net carrying amount on initial 

recognition. 

b. Interest income on belated/disputed revenue are recognised on realization basis. 

3.4. Property, Plant and Equipment: 

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. 

Costs ditectly attributable to acquisition are capitalized until the property, plant and equipment are ready 

fot use, as intended by the Management. The Company depreciates property, plant and equipment over 

their estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. 

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if, and only if it is 

probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost 

of the item can be measured reliably. The cost of an item of PPE is the cash price equivalent at the 

recognition date. 
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

CIN: U4 5203 TN 999GOIN4 3322 

“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajap Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The cost of an item of PPE comprises: 
1) Purchase ptice, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade 

discounts, rebates, taxes/duties and cess on which input credit for capital goods is availed. 

ii) Costs directly attributable to bringing the PPE to the location and condition necessary for it to 
be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. 

iti) The initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on 

which it is located. 

The amounts becoming payable by the Company on account of uncontested arbitral awards on project 

claims and interest on such awards up to the date of commissioning of the asset are capitalized in the 
year of award as additions during the year in the respective asset category. The interest after the date of 
commissioning of the asset on such awards payable to the contractor is treated as revenue expenditure in 
the year of award. 

When parts of an item of Property, Plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted 
for as separate items (major components) of property, Plant and equipment. 

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing 

the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of Property, Plant and equipment and ate stated at 
net values under “Other Income/ Other Expenses” in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

‘The company has chosen the cost model for recognition and this model is applied to all class of assets. 
After recognition as an asset, an item of PPE is carried at its cost less any accumulated depreciation and 
any accumulated impairment losses. 

Major repairs and overhauling casts: 

The Company recognises in the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment, the cost of replacing 
part of such an item when that cost is incurred, cost of major repairs/ overhauling if the recognition 
ctiteria are met. [he catrying amount of replaced part is derecognised and the cost of repairs is amortized 
over the remaining useful life of the repair/ overhaul. 

3.5. Intangible Assets 

Intangible Assets are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. 

Identifiable intangible assets are recognized when the company controls the asset; it is probable that 

future economic benefits expected with the respective assets will flow to the company for more than 
one economic period; and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. Amortisation is provided on 

Straight Line Method (SLM), which reflect the management’s estimate of the useful life of the intangible 

assets. 
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for 
impaitment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation 
expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless 
such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset. 
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

CIN: U45 203 TN 199 9GOIl04 3322 

“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

3.6. Depreciation 

The depreciable amount of an item of PPE is allocated on a straight line basis over its useful life as 

prescribed in the manner specified in Schedule II of Companies Act, 2013. 

For each part of an item of PPE with a cost that is significant in relation to the total cost of the asset 

and useful life of that part is different from remaining part of the asset, is depreciated separately. 

Depreciation on all such items is provided from the date they are ‘Available for Use' till the date of sale 

/ disposal and includes amortization of intangible assets. Freehold land 1s not depreciated. An item of 

PPE is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the 

continued use of the asset. In case of port specific assets, the depreciation is charged at the rate as 

determined in accordance with the life of those assets as per the practice prevailing in Major ports in 

India, Depreciation on addition in value of assets due to arbitral award is claimed over the remaining 

useful life of the assets from the start of the financial year in which such award is passed and accepted. 

3.7. Borrowing Costs 

The Company capitalises bottowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or 

production of qualifying asset as a part of the cost of the asset. The Company recognises other 

botrowing costs as an expense in the period in which it incurs them. A qualifying asset is an asset that 

necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale. 

To the extent the Company borrows generally and uses them for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying 

asset, amount of borrowing cost eligible for capitalization is computed by applying a capitalization rate 

to the expenditure incurred. The capitalization rate is determined based on the weighted average of 

borrowing costs, other than borrowings made specifically towards purchase of a qualifying asset. 

Borrowing costs also includes exchange differences to the extent as an adjustment to the borrowing 

costs. 

3.8. Foreign Cutrency Transactions: 

‘Transactions in currencies other than the functional currency ate recognized at the rates of exchange 
a ¥ gn Bi 

prevailing at the dates of the transactions. 

At the end of each reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are translated at 

the rates prevailing at the reporting date. 

Foreign currency monetary items (except where realisability of overdue receivable is uncertain) are 

converted using the closing rate as defined in the Ind AS-21. Non-monetary items ate reported using the 

exchange rate at the date of the transaction. The exchange difference gain/loss is tecogiized in the 

Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

CIN: UF3 207 TN 1 999GOlO4G322 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

3.9. Government Grant 

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received 
and all related conditions are complied with. These grants are classified as grants relating to assets or 
revenue based on the nature of the grants. 

Grants relating to depreciable assets are initially recognised as deferred revenue and subsequently 
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a systematic basis over the useful life of the asset 
generally in the same proportion in which depreciation is charged on the depreciable assets acquired out 
of such contribution. Changes in estimates are recognised prospectively over the remaining hfe of the 
assets. 
Grants in the form of revenue grant are recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that 
the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. 
Grants in the form of non-monetary assets such as land and other resources are recognised at fair value 
and presented as deferred income which income is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss over 
the expected useful life in a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset. 

3.10. Provisions 

Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result 
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the 
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

Provisions are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current best 
estimate. A provision is reversed when it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying 
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. 

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax 

rate that reflects ,;when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the 

increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 

3.11. Contingent Liabilities / Assets: 

Contingent Liabilities 

Contingent liabilities are not recognized but disclosed in Notes to the Accounts when the company has 
possible obligation due to past events and existence of the obligation depends upon occurrence ot non- 
occurrence of future events not wholly within the control of the company. 

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether outflow of economic resources 
have become probable. If the outflow becomes probable then relative provision is recognized in the 

financial statements. 

oh Ea. 

LOH 
Cf New #24 \O 

, [ng al Street) tr 
1 

‘ agar [s 

one ip yer We Ae) S 

~ aS 4 

  

    
   

        
  



KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

CIN: U45203 TIN 199 9GOIO4F 322 

“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

Where an entity is jointly and severally liable for an obligation, the part of the obligation that 1s expected 

to be met by other parties is also treated as a contingent liability. The entity recognises a provision for 

the part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits ts probable, 

except in the extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimate can be made. 

Contingent Assets: 
Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statement or disclosed in Notes. 

3.12. Employee benefits: 
i) Defined Benefit Plan: 

Provision for gratuity, leave encashment/availment and other terminal benefits is made on the basis of 

actuatial valuation using the projected unit credit method. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains 

and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling and the return on plan assets excluding interest 

(if applicable), is reflected immediately in the statement of financial position with a charge or credit 

tecognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occut. Re-measurement 

recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and will not be 

teclassified to Statement of Profit or Loss. 

ii) Defined Contribution Plan: 

Contribution to Provident Fund is recorded as expenses on accrual basis. 

iii) Short Term Employee Benefits: 
Short term employee benefits obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and expensed as the 

related setvices are ptovided. A liability is recognized for the atnount expected to be paid under short- 

term employee benefits if the company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount 

as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably. 

3.13. Taxation 

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax. 

Current tax 

The current tax is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit befote tax’ as 

teported in the Statement of Profit and Loss and other comprehensive income because of items of 

income or expense that ate taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable ot 

deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or 

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred ta 
Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the reporting 

date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting 

purposes at the reporting date. 
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

CIN: U45203TIN1999G O14 3322 
“Jawanar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

‘The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent 
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset 
to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised 
to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assets to 
be recovered. 

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in 

which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted 
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. 

Defetred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable nght exists to set off 
current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable 
entity and the same taxation authority. 

‘The break-up of the major components of the deferred tax assets and habulites as at balance sheet date 
is arrived at after setting off deferred tax assets and liabilities. 

Current and deferred tax for the year 
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are 

recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred 

tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current 
tax or deferred tax arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is 

included in the accounting for the business combination. 

3.14. Impairment: 
If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit/Fixed Assets) is estimated to be less than 
its cartying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its 
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized inamediately in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fait value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value 

in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate 
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for 

which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. 

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating 
unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, so that the increased carrying 

amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss 

been recognized for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is 

recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued 

amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase. 

  



KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

CIN: U45203TN1999GOI04 3322 

“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible, 

intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an 

impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order 

to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the 

recoverable amount of an individual asset, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash- 

generating unit to which the asset belongs. 

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives and intangible assets not yet available for use are tested for 

impairment at least annually or whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired. 

3.15. Earnings pet share: 
Basic earnings per equity are computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the 

company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted 

earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the equity holders of the 

company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per 

equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon 

conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

3.16. Financial instruments: 

i) Non-derivative financial instruments: 

Non-derivative financial instruments consist of: 

Financial assets include cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, employee advances, other 

advances, secutity deposits, investments in equity securities and other eligible current/non-curtent 

assets; 

Financial liabilities include long/short-term loan, borrowings, trade payables, security deposits, 

tetention monies and other eligible current/non-current liabilities. 

Non detivative financial instruments are tecognized initially at fair value including any directly 

attributable transaction costs except financial instrument measured at fair value through Statement of 

Profit and Loss which are initially measured at fair value. Financial assets are derecognized when 

substantial tisks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset have been transferred. In cases 

where substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the financial assets ate neither transferred nor 

retained, financial assets are derecognized only when the Company has not retained control over the 

financial asset. 

Subsequent to initial recognition, non-derivative financial instruments are measured as described 

below: 

Investments in, equity securities (other than Subsidiaries, Joint Venture and Associates) are valued at 

their fair value. These investments ate measured at fair value and changes therein, other than 

impairment losses, ate recognized in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income. The impairment 

losses, if any, are reclassified from Other Equity to Statement of Profit and Loss. When an available 

for sale financial asset is detecognized, the related cumulative gain or loss recognised in Other Equity 

is transferred to the Statement of Profit and Loss. 
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

CIN: U4 5207 TN 199 IGOIO4 3322 

“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Sala, Chennai 600 001. 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

b) 

d) 

Loans and receivables 

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that 

are not quoted in an active market. They are presented as current assets, except for those maturing 
later than 12 months after the reporting date which are presented as non-current assets. Loans and 

receivables are initially recognized at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs and 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment 
losses. Loans and receivables comprise trade receivables, unbilled revenues, staff advances, security 

deposits paid and other assets. 

The company estimates the un-collectability of accounts recetvable by analysing historical payment 
patterns, customer concentrations, customer credit-worthiness and current economic trends. If the 
financial condition of a customer deteriorates, evaluation is made for additional allowances required, 

if any. 

Trade and other payables: 

Trade and other payables are initially recognized at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortized 
cost using the effective interest method. For these financial instruments, the carrying amounts are 
approximate fair value due to the short term maturity of these instruments. 

Security Deposits 

Security Deposits ate initially recognized at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs and 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment 

losses. 

Tax Free Bonds: 

Tax free bonds are recognized initially at fair value net of transaction costs. In subsequent petiods, 

Tax free bonds are presented at amortised cost using effective interest method. Interest expenses are 
recognised in the statement of profit or loss as financial expenses over the life of the tax free bonds 

using effective interest rate. 

Impairment of financial assets 

Financial assets, other than those at Fair Value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL), are assessed for 

indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial assets are considered to be 
impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after 

the initial recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset 

have been affected. For Available for Sale (AFS) equity investments, a significant or prolonged 
decline in the fair value of the security below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of 
impairment. 

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of impairtnent could include: 

© Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; 

e Breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; 

   

 



KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

CIN: U45203TIN1999G O1043 922 

“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

¢ Probability that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-organisation; ot the 

disappearance of an active market for that financial asset because of financial difficulties. 

Certain categories of financial assets such as trade receivables are assessed for impairment on 

individual basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio of receivables could include 

companies past experience of collecting payments, as well as observable changes in national or local 

economic conditions that correlate with default on receivables. 

For financial assets that are cartied at cost, the amount of impairment loss is measured as the 

difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash 

flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such impairment 

loss will not be reversed in subsequent periods. 

‘The catrying amount of the financial asset is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all financial 

assets with the exception of trade receivables; such impairment loss is reduced through the use of an 

allowance account for respective financial asset. When a trade receivable is considered uncollectble, 

it is wtitten off against the allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written 

off are credited against the allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance 

account are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

For financial assets measuted at amortised cost, if, in a subsequent period, the amount of the 

impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be telated objectively to an event occurring after the 

impaitment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed through 

Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the investment at the date the 

impairment is teversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the 

impairment not been recognized. 

iii) De-recognition of financial assets 

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset 

expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of 

the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and 

rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained 

interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains 

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company 

continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds 

received. 

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount 

and the sutn of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been 

recognized in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss. 

3.17. Segment Information 

The Chairman cum Managing Director (CMD) of the Company is identified as the Chief Operating 

Decision Maker (CODM) as defined by Ind AS-108, “Operating Segments.” The CMD of the Company 

evaluates the segments based on standalone financial statements. ‘I'he Management considers “Port 

Services" rendered in India as a single reportable Business / Geographical segment. 
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

CIN: U45203TIN1999GOl04 3322 

“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

3.18. Priot Period 
’ Errors of material amount relating to prior period(s) are disclosed by a note with nature of prior period 

etrors, atnount of correction of each such prior period presented retrospectively, to the extent practicable 

along with change in basic and diluted earnings per share. However where retrospective restatement is 
not practicable for a particular period then the circumstances that lead to the existence of that condition 
and the description of how and from where the error is corrected are disclosed in Notes on Accounts. 

3.19. Leases 

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the 

contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for 
consideration. 

As a lessee 

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for shott- 
term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company tecognises lease liabilities to make lease 
payments and right-of-use assets representing the night to use the underlying assets. 

i) Right-of-Use Assets 

The Company recognises right-of-use assets (“RoU Assets”) at the commencement date of the lease (Le., 
the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any re measurement of lease liabilities. 
The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs 
incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives 
received. Right-of-use assets ate depreciated on a sttaight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and 
the estimated useful lives of the assets. 

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects 
the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. 

The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in Section {2} 

Impairment of non-financial assets. 

ii) Lease Liabilities. 
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present 
value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments 
(including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that 
depend on an index ot a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease 
payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the 
Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company 
exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are 
recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event 
or condition that triggers the payment occurs. In calculating the present value of lease payments, the 
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

CIN: U45203TIN1999GOI04 3322 

“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate 

implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease 

liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In 

addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is re measured if there is a modification, a change in the 

lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future paytnents resulting from a change in an 

index or tate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to 

purchase the underlying asset. Lease liabilities has been presented under the head “Other Financial 

Liabilities”. Lease liabilities has been presented under the head “Other Financial Liabilities”. 

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (e., those 

leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a 

purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption that are considered 

to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as 

expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

As a lessor 

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an 

asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line 

basis over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an 

operating lease are added to the catrying amount of the leased assct and recognised over the lease term 

on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which 

they are earned. 

Leases ate classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer 

from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as 

receivables at the Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting 

periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding in respect of 

the lease. 

3,20. Current/Non-Curtent Classification: 

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current 

classification.An asset is classified as current if: 

(a) itis expected to be realized or sold or consumed in the Company's normal operating cycle; 

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of trading; 
(c) itis expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or 

(d) it is cash ot a cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a 

liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 
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KAMARAJAR PORT LIMITED 

CIN: U4 5203 TN 199 9GOIG43 322 

“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajayi Salai, Chennai 600 O01, 
Notes to the Financial Statements 

3.21. 

3.22. 

3.23. 

3.24. 

3.25, 

All other assets are classified as non-current. 

A lability is classified as current 1£: 
(a) itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; 
(b) itis held primarily for the purpose of trading; 

(c) itis expected to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; 
(d) it has no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after 

the reporting period. . 
All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

The operating cycle is the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in 
cash and cash equivalents. The Company's nottnal operating cycle is twelve months. 

Dividend distribution to shareholders: 
Dividends proposed by the board of directors are recognized in the financial statements when 
approved by the shareholders at the Annual General Meeting. 

Prepaid expenses 
Revenue expenditure under each head are segtegated into current year and prepaid wherever the 
amount exceeds Rs.20,000/- 

Premia for foreclosure 
Premia for foreclosure of loans or any part thereof is recognised as finance cost in the year in which 
the foreclosure is effected. 

Liquidated damages 
Liquidated damages is accounted on certainty basis. In respect of Capital Projects, the same will be 
reduced from the cost of asset and in all other cases, the same is recognized as Other Income. 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Cash Flows ate reported using the Indirect Method. For the purposes of the cash flow statement, 
cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, at banks and demand deposits with banks, net of 

outstanding bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and are considered part of the Company’s 
cash management system. 

   

 



Ka
ma

tr
aj

ar
 
Po
rt
 
Li

mi
te

d 

No
te
s 

to
 
ac

co
un

ts
 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 
en

de
d 

31
st
 
Ma
r'
20
21
 

 
 

S
S
I
E
S
 

Bu
il

di
ng

,S
he

ds
 

& 
Ot
he

r 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 

Wh
ar

ve
s 

& 
Bo
un
da
ri
es
 

Ro
ad

s 

Ra
ih

wa
y 

Tr
ac

k 
& 

Si
gn

al
li

ng
 
Sy

st
em

. 

Do
ck
s,
Se
aw
al
ls
,P
ie
rs
 

& 
Br

ea
k 

Wa
te

r 

Na
vi

ga
ti

on
al

 
Ai
ds
 

Ve
hi

cl
es

 

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 

In
st

al
la

ti
on

s 

In
st

al
la

ti
on

 
Fo

r 
Wa

te
r,

 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 

& 

El
ec
tr
ic
al
 
Ap

pl
ia

nc
e 

Of
fi

ce
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 

Fu
rn

it
ur

e 
& 

Fi
tt
in
gs
 

Co
mp

ut
er

s 

Pa
rt

 
Ba

si
n 

& 
En
tr
an
ce
 
Ch

an
ne

l 

Pl
an

t 
& 

Ma
ch
in
er
y 

Se
cu

ri
ty

 
As
se
t 

  B
e
n
s
 

12
,3

24
.6

0 
64
,4
85
.9
1 

8,
91
9.
99
 

7,
66
0.
95
 

57
,6
37
.8
6 

38
1.
67
 

18
4.

47
 

1,
86
2.
03
 

30
6.
19
 

19
8.

60
 

18
9.
03
 

93
0.
80
 

85
6.
65
 

84
,9

20
.7

6 
1,
09
9.
46
 

65
.0

9 
  3,

50
2.

35
 

94
4,
33
 

23
.7
8 

50
.5

8 

32
.3
3 

2.
83

 

15
.6

3 

10
.9
9 

5,
90
7.

98
 

14
.2
4 

  2 
f
o
 

r 
+ 

S
e
r
r
 

et 

a
 

& 
ge a 

fot
 

  

- 
12
,6
99
.5
9 

- 
64

,4
85

.9
1 

- 
42

,4
22

.3
4 

- 
8,

60
8.

28
 

- 
57
,6
37
.8
6 

- 
38

1.
67

 
- 

20
8.
25
 

- 
1,
91
2.
61
 

- 
30
6.
19
 

- 
23
0.
93
 

- 
W1
86
 

- 
94
6.
43
 

- 
86
7.
64
 

- 
90

,8
28

.7
4 

- 
1,

11
3.

69
 

Sr
l 

  

s
a
l
e
 ye
 

Eco
tec

 
ee
e 

teery 

1,
18
7.
39
 

6,
57
7.
31
 

4,
98
8.
01
 

2,
25
9.
06
 

11
,8
97
.2
0 

29
0.
39
 

42
.1
0 

1,
06
0.
40
 

14
9.
76
 

10
8.
60
 

14
4,
79
 

41
9.
57
 

4
2
6
.
8
4
 

5,
46
9.
99
 

72
8,
15
 

§2
.2
1 

  
e
r
e
 

$ 

  

 
 

a 

32
0.
77
 

1,
53

6.
35

 

60
5.

21
 

55
5.
19
 

75
4.

74
 

6.
61
 

21
.8
5 

13
7.
49
 

8.
69
 

19
,9

2 

15
.1

4 

74
.5

7 

12
0.
90
 

3,
91
6.
52
 

16
0.

48
 

2.
29
 

j
u
s
 
i
m
e
n
 

  Re
 

Bn 
his

 
02
, 

4,
50

8.
16

 
8,
11
3.
66
 

2,
59

3.
22

 
2,
94
4.
24
 

12
,6

51
.9

4 
29
7.
00
 

63
.9

5 
1,
19
7.
89
 

15
8.

45
 

12
8.
52
 

15
9.

93
 

49
4.
14
 

54
7.

74
 

9,
38

6.
51

 
88

8.
63

 
54

.5
1 

 
 

63
,9

52
.6

4 
11
,1
91
.4
2 

56
,3
72
.2
5 

9,
82
9.
12
 

5,
79

1.
04

 
44

,9
85

.9
2 

84
.6

7 
14
4.
30
 

71
4.

72
 

14
7.
74
 

10
2.
41
 

31
.9
3 

45
2.
29
 

31
9.

91
 

81
,4
42
.2
3 

22
5.
06
 

10
.5
9 

 
 

  
  

  

Fo
ta
ls
s3
: 
 
 

La
nd
: 

 
 

 
 

  
- 

65
.0

9 

  
  

  
82
56
.7
 

  

  

10
58
-4
8 

  27579826 
 
 
 
 

  

a) 
Th

e 
Co

mp
an

y 
ow

ns
 

la
nd
 
me

as
ur

in
g 

28
02
.4
9 

ac
re
s 

ac
qu

ir
ed

 
fr

om
 
G
o
T
N
,
 
T
N
E
B
,
 
T
I
D
C
O
 

an
d 

Sa
lt

 
De

pa
rt

me
nt

, 
Mi
ni
st

ry
 

of
 
Co
mm
er
ce
, 

ou
t 

of
 
wh
ic
h 

27
87
.2
7 

ac
re

s 
is 

un
de
r 

po
ss
es
si
on
 

of
 
th

e 

co
mp

an
y 

an
d 

th
e 

ba
la
nc

e 
15

.2
2 

ac
re
s 

of
 
la

nd
 

is 
ye
t 

to
 

ta
ke

 
po
ss
es
si
on
 

as 
th

es
e 

la
nd

s 
we
re
 
un
de
r 

li
ti
ga
ti
on
. 

Ou
t 

of
 
15

.2
2 

ac
re
s 

of
 
la
nd
 
un
de
r 

li
ti

ga
ti

on
, 

tw
o 

26
04
2/
20
01
 

we
re
 

fi
le
d 

by
 
Tm

t.
 
Pa

pp
a 

& 
Th

ir
u 

P. 
Se
lv
ar
aj
 

ag
ai
ns

t 
th
e 

la
nd
 

ac
qu

is
it

io
n,

 
Th
e 

Ho
n'

bl
e 

Hi
gh

 
Co

ur
t 

of
 
Ma
dz
as

 
vi
de
 

its
 J

ud
ge
me
nt

 
da

te
d 

19
.1

1.
20

19
 
qu

as
he

d 
th

e 
No

ti
fi

ca
ti

on
 

u/
.s
 

4(
1)

 
wr
it
 
pe

ti
ti

on
s 

WP
. 

No
. 

26
04

1/
20

01
 

& 

an
d 

th
e 

De
cl

ar
at

io
n 

u/
s.
 

6 
of
 

th
e 

La
nd

 
Ac
qu
is
it
io
n 

Ac
t,
 

in
 

so
 

fa
r 

as 
th
e 

la
nd
s 

of
 
th
e 

pe
ti

ti
on

er
s.

 
‘T

he
 

co
ur
t 

av
dv
is
ed
 

to
 

in
it
at
e 

la
nd
 
ac

qu
is

it
io

n 
pr
oc
ee
di

ng
s 

af
re

sh
 

by
 
is

su
in

g 
a 

fr
es

h 
No
ti
fi
ca
ti
on
 

u/
s.

4(
1)

 
of
 
th

e 
La

nd
 
Ac

qu
is

it
io

ns
 

Ac
t.
 

  

  
  

Th
e 

co
mp
an

y 
ha

s 
de

ci
de

d 
no

t 
to 

ap
pe
al
 

ag
ai
ns
t 

th
e 
Ju
dg
em
nt
 

of
 
th
e 

Ho
n'
bl
e 

Hi
gh
 
Co
ur
t 

of
 M

ad
ra

s 
da
te
d 

19
.1
1.
20
19
 

in 
W.

P,
 
No

.2
60

41
/2

00
1 

an
d 

26
04
2/
20

01
, 

Th
e 

po
ct
 
ha

d 
re

mi
tt

ed
 

an
 
am

ou
nt

 
of

 

Rs
.2

.8
6 

la
kh
s 

fo
r 

6.
82
 

ac
re
s 

of
 
la
nd
 
be

lo
ng

in
g 

to
 
Sh
ri
 

P.
 
Se

lv
ar

aj
 

an
d 

Rs
.0

.5
8 

la
kh

s 
fo
r 

1.
38

 
ac

re
s 

of
 
la
nd
 
be

lo
ng

in
g 

to 
Sm
t.
 

S. 
Pa
pp
a 

as 
co
mp
en
sa
ti
on
 
am

ou
nt

 
an

d 
th

e 
sa
me
 

wa
s 

or
de

re
d 

to 
be

 
ke
pt
 

in
 
re

ve
nu

e 
de

po
si

t 
an

d 
cu

mu
la

ti
ve

 
of
 
Rs

.3
.4

4 
la
kh
s 

sh
ow

n 
un

de
r 

Di
sp
os
al
 

/ 
ad

ju
st

me
nt

s.
 

b) 
Th

e 
co

mp
an

y 
pr

oc
ut

ed
 

95
0 

ac
re

s 
of
 l

an
d 

fr
om
 
T
I
D
C
O
,
 

ou
t 

of
 w

hi
ch

 
29

7.
98

 
ac

re
s 

go
t 

re
gi
st
er
ed
 

in
 

th
e 
na
me
 

of
 
th
e 
co

mp
an

y 
an
d 

th
e 

ba
la

nc
e 

re
gi

st
ra

ti
on

 
1s 

in
 
pr

og
re

ss
. 

‘T
he

 
co

mp
an

y 
pr

oc
ur

ed
 
10

92
.2
0 

ac
re
s 

of
 l

an
d 

fr
om
 
T
A
N
G
E
D
C
O
,
 

ou
t 

of
 w

hi
ch

 
99

5.
05

 
ac

re
s 

go
t 

re
gi

st
er

ed
 

in 
th
e 

na
me
 

of
 
th
e 
co

mp
an

y 
an

d 
th

e 
ba
la
nc
e 

re
gi

st
ra

ti
on

 
is 

in 
pr
og
re
ss
. 

Th
e 

co
mp

an
y 

pr
oc

ur
ed

 
71
2.
42
 

ac
re
s 

of
 l

an
d 

fr
om
 

Sa
lt

 
De
pa

rt
me
nt
, 

ou
t 

of
 w

hi
ch

 
68

2.
66

ac
re

s 
go

t 
re

gi
st

er
ed

 
in

 
th
e 

na
me
 

of
 t

he
 
co

mp
an

y 
an

d 
th

e 
ba
la
nc
e 

re
gi

st
ra

ti
on

 
is 

in
 
pr

og
re

ss
. 

Th
e 

co
mp

an
y 

ac
qu

ir
ed

 
32

.6
5 

ac
re
s 

of
 l

an
d 

fr
om

 
G
o
T
N
 

an
d 

th
e 

Pa
tt

a 
ob
ta
in
ed
 

in
 
th
e 

na
me
 

of
 c

om
pa

ny
. 

      

ca
su
ri
ng
 

in
 
Sq
-m
. 

13
46

00
, 

54
25

24
, 

47
24
60
, 

38
47
80
 

(P
ha

se
 

I 
&I
D)
, 

_ 
Ch

et
ti

na
d 

In
te
rn
at
io
na
l 

Co
al
 
Te

rm
in

al
 

Pr
iv
at
e 

Li
mt

te
d 

an
d 

M/
s.

 

al
lo
tt
ed
 

to
 
B
O
T
 

Pr
iv
at
e 

Ch
et
ti
na
d 

Bu
lk
 
Te
rm
in
al
 

En
no

ce
 
Ta
nk
 

Te
rm
in
al
s 

M/
s.
 

2 
17
16

11
, 

52
00
00
 

(t
ot
al
 
me
as
ur
in
g 

55
0.
05
 

ac
re
s}
 

S
I
C
A
L
 

Ir
on

 
Or

e 
Te

rm
in

al
s 

Li
mi

te
d,

 
M/
s.
 

op
er

at
or

s 
vi
z.
 
M/
s.
 

Ad
an
i 

Co
nt
ai

ne
r 

‘T
er
mi
na
l 

Pr
iv

at
e 

Li
mi
te
d.
 > 

   

“Q
AN
AB
 

N
a
g
a
r
 

oh
 

Ch
en
na
i 

-4
7 

         

 



  No
te
s 

to
 
ac
co
un
ts
 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 
en

de
d 

31
st
 
Ma

r'
20

21
 

 
 
 
 e

e 

                                  

oe
 

ce 
P
e
e
 

Ee
 

e
e
 

b
s
e
 

tee
 

8
 

49
61

.4
1 

0,
00

 

Bu
il

di
ng
,S

he
ds

 
& 

Ot
he

r 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 
11
22
5.
41
| 

11
59
.9
9 

(6
0.

80
) 

12
,3

24
.6

0 
88
9.
29
 

30
0.

64
 

Wh
ar

ve
s 

& 
Bo
un
da
ri
es
 

64
36

9,
.4

7 
53
7.
50
 

(4
21
.0
7)
 

64
,4
85

.9
0 

50
57
.5
2 

15
32
.7
9 

Ro
ad
s 

85
58
.9

5 
36
1.
04
 

0.
00
 

8,
91
9.
99
 

14
37

.0
6 

55
0.
95
 

Ra
il
wa

y 
Tr
ac
k 

& 
Si

gn
al

li
ng

 
Sy
st
em
 

76
60

.9
5 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 
7,

66
0.

95
 

17
65

.4
2 

. 
49

3,
64

 

Do
ck

s,
Se

aw
al

ls
,P

ie
rs

 
& 

Br
ea

k 
Wa

te
r 

57
58
1.
56
 

56
.3

0 
0.

00
 

57
,6

37
.8

6 
: 

11
14
3.
33
 

75
3.
87
 

Na
vi
ga
ti
on
al
 
Ai

ds
 

38
1.
67
 

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

38
1.

67
 

28
3.

77
 

6.
61
 

Ve
hi
cl
es
 

11
1.
63
 

72
.8

4 
0.

00
 

18
4.
47
 

28
.1
9 

13
.9
1 

Bl
ec

tr
ic

al
 

In
st
al
la
ti
on
s 

17
16

.7
6 

14
5.
26
 

0.
00
 

1,
86
2.
02
 

92
5.

07
 

13
5.
33
 

In
st

al
la

ti
on

 
Fo

r 
Wa

te
r,

 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 

& 
30
6.
19
 

0,
00
 

0.
00
 

30
6.
19
 

14
1.
08
 

8.
69

 

El
ec
tr
ic
al
 
Ap

pl
ia

nc
e 

19
2.

48
 

6.
12
 

0.
00
 

19
8.
60
 

91
.6
7 

16
.9
3 

Of
fi

ce
 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t 

17
7.

98
 

11
.0
5 

0.
00

 
18

9.
03

 
12
9.
99
 

|. 
14

.8
0 

Fu
mi

tu
ce

 
& 

Fi
tt

in
gs

 
92
1.
56
 

9.
23

 
0.
00
 

93
0.
79
 

34
5.

45
 

74
,1

1 

C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
s
 

: 
84
9.
36
 

7.
30
 

0.
00

 
85

6.
66

 
30
5.
09
 

12
1.
79
 

Pe
rt
 
Ba
si

n 
& 

En
tr
an
ce
 
Ch
an
ne

l 
79

74
3.

49
| 

51
77
.2
7 

0,
00

 
84
,9
20

.7
6 

46
69

.1
0 

80
0.
89
 

Pl
an
t 

& 
Ma

ch
in

er
y 

10
99
.4
6 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

1,
09
9.
46
 

56
7.
80
 

16
0.
35
 

Se
cu

ri
ty

 
As
se
t 

0.
00

 
46
.0
7 

6.
14
 

To
ta

 
SS 

1.
8 

782
5.9

 
} 

S
e
 

ee
 
e
a
e
 y

d 
BO
CE
S 

St
e 

he
la

ti
ei

n 
be 

he
rs

ee
 

Sa 
SS
eE
E 

iat 
ar
ea
ta
 

Sie
 sc

pre
nso

eas
s 

Su
nc
ar
e 
SU
BE
E 
UN
E 

[a
ne
 
gr
ee
ce
 

                                    

       
     

     
   

                    

0.
00
 |

 
63

,9
56

.0
8 

11
87

.4
0 

11
,1
37
.2
0 

65
77
.3
2 

| 
57

,9
08

.5
8 

19
88

.0
1 

6,
93
1.
98
 

22
59
.0
6 

5,
40
1.
89
 

11
89
7.

20
 |

 
45
,7
40
.6
6 

29
0.

38
 

91
.2
9 

42
,1

0 
14

2.
37

 
10

60
.4

0 
20

1.
62

 
14

9.
77

 
15

6.
42

 
10

8.
60

 
90

.0
0 

14
4.

79
 

44
.2

4 
41
9.
56
 

51
1,
23
 

42
6.

88
 

42
9.
78
 

54
69
.9
9 
| 

79
,4
50
.7
7 

72
8.
15
 

37
1.
31
 

52
.2

4 
12

.8
8 

"2
7S
17
8.
30
 

  

         

 
 
 
 

 
   

  
  

 
 

  
  

   
    

 
 

  
  

    
  

 
 
 
 

      
   

  

R
Y
 

p
o
s
 

  
 
 

 



4 
(a

) 
Ri

gh
t 

of
 U

se
 
As
se
ts
     Ka

ma
ra
ja
r 

Po
rt
 
Li
mi
te
d 

No
te
s 

to
 
ac

co
un

ts
 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 
en

de
d 

31
st
 
Ma

r'
20

21
 

                                         

S
e
e
 

a
i
s
 
n
e
e
 

e
e
 

ee
nn
en
e]
 

ed
ie
 

la 
er

at
et

ae
nt

at
 e
e 

ga 
e
p
e
e
 

Oe
 
e
e
 

D
i
s
n
o
s
a
t
y
a
 

s
i
s
s
i
e
s
 

De
pr

ee
 
an

i 
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
as| 
o
b
 

| 
Sp
al
 
t
.
 42
7.

20
 

4
2
7
2
 

                             

  

                

     
        

  
  

Se 
Per

se 
es 

ee
 

E 
Ee

 
a
g
e
 

.
 

Eec
ece

 
SE
EN
 
U
U
 

U p
dt
ee
te
te
re
es
te
tt
 ro

by 
om

g 
R|
 d

ug
ee
cc
ep
te
er
te
cr
er
d 

ea
s i

ag 
g
e
c
e
 

ec
ec
ee
en
 

s
e
c
r
e
 

ee
 

mii 
: 

3 
S
e
e
s
 

      

T
n
 

ae
 

e
e
 
—
 

                     
DE

Me
re

oe
re

g 
B
e
e
 

                                          
51
5.
73
 

1,
50

9.
85

 
2,

02
5.

58
 

81
5.
73
 

15
09

.8
5 

 
 

      

  
  

Le
as

ed
 

as
se
ts
 

of
 
Re

gi
st

er
ed

 
of

fi
ce
 

T
o
t
a
l
 

= 
<= 
 
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  

  

 
 

   

  
  
 
 

 
 

                                          
=
e
 

e
e
 

                     

C
e
 

S
W
h
e
y
c
i
c
.
 

                  

2 
La 

“s
um
e 

3 
acr

e 
se

 
: 

as 
5 

Ser 
that

 
e
e
 

e
e
 

  

           

 
 

pa
cg
in
em
ii
nt
 

 
 

4,
57
5.
22
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

of
 
Re

gi
st

er
ed

 
of
fi
ce
 

“°° 
7
5
,
2
2
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

  
 
 

  
  

  
 
 

 
 

  

          
   

  
  
  
 

ne
 

A 
B
a
y
e
 
1
4



  Ka
ma

ra
ja

r 
Po

rt
 
Li

mi
te

d 

No
te

s 
to

 
ac
co
un
ts
 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar
 
en

de
d 

31
st
 
Ma
r'
20
21
 

 
 

5 
Ca

pi
ta

l 
Wo

rk
- 

In
- 

Pr
og
re
ss
 

 
 

CW
IP
 

- B
ui

ld
in

g 
Sh
ed
s 

& 
Ot
he
r 

St
ru
ct
ur
es
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

17
88
.6
7 

14
10

.0
4 

  
-3
74
,9
9 

          
28
23
.7
3 

 
 

C
W
I
P
 

- 
W
h
a
r
v
e
s
 

& 
Bo
un
da
ri
es
 

6.
90

 
24
.1
5 

0.
00

 
31
.0
5 

 
 

C
W
I
P
 

- 
Ro

ad
s 

36
89
.0
1 

18
25
.0
3 

-3
50

2.
35

 
20
11
.7
0 

 
 

C
W
I
P
 

- 
Ra

il
wa

y 
Tr
ac
k 

& 
Si
gn
al
li
ng
 
Sy
st
em
 

39
06

.0
5 

64
27
.8
7 

~9
44

.3
3 

93
89
.5
9 

 
 

C
W
I
P
 
-D
oc
ks
,S
ea
wa
ll
s,
Pi
er
s 

& 
Br

ea
k 

Wa
te
r 

24
,1
5 

10
2.
45
 

-2
4.
15
 

10
2.
45
 

 
 

C
W
I
P
 

-N
av
ig
at
io
na
l 

Ai
ds
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

 
 

C
W
I
P
 

-V
eh

ic
le

s 
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 
 
 

C
W
I
P
 

-E
le

ct
ri

ca
l 

In
st

al
la

ti
on

s 
62
.9
7 

0.
00

 
-6

2,
97

 
0.
00
 

 
 

C
W
I
P
 

- 
In
st
al
la
ti
on
 
Fo

r 
Wa
te

r 
, 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
 

& 
Fi
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00

 
G.
00

 
 
 

C
W
I
P
 

- 
El

ec
tr

ic
al

 
Ap
pl
ia
nc
e 

0.
00

 
0.
00
 

0.
00

 
0.
00

 
 
 

C
W
I
P
 

- 
Of
fi
ce
 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

 
 

CW
IT
P 

- 
Co

mp
ut

er
s 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

0.
00
 

0.
00

 
 
 

C
W
I
P
 

- 
Po
rt
 
Ba

si
n 

& 
En
tr
an

ce
 
Ch

an
ne

l 
14
4.
58
 

60
29

.9
6 

-5
90
7.
98
 

26
6.

56
 

 
 

C
W
I
P
 

- 
Pl
an
t 

& 
Ma

ch
in

er
y 

11
39

.5
3 

11
6.

47
 

0.
00

 
12

56
.0

0 
 
 

  
0.

00
   0.

00
 

0.
00

 
0.
00

 
 
 

C
W
I
P
-
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 

so
ft
wa
re
 

 
 
 

Pr
ev

io
us

 
Ye

ar
   

   
 
 

  

08 

      

45
88
 

   

 
 
 
 

79
52

.3
2 

  (7085.0
3)

   
  

10
76
1.
88
 

 
 

 
 

    
 



    

Kamarajat Port Limited 

Notes to accounts for the year ended 31st Mar'2021 

6 Intangible Assets - Software   

  

  

  

  

  

_ Particulars | Mar 31, 2024 

Gross carrying value as at April 1 1,077.73 

Additions 15.23 

Disposal/ adjustments 

Gtoss catrying value as at. March 31° | 22 “1,092.96 

Accumulated depreciation as at April 1 468.86 

For the Year 154.21 

On Disposal/adjustments 

Accumulated depreciation as at March, 

31 623.06 
      

  

    
   Fg 

 



Kamarajar Port Limited 

Notes to accounts for the year ended 31st Mar'2021 

7 
  

  

  

  

  

  

Investments (Rupees in lakhs) 

| As at As at 
Particulars ‘Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020 

Non-Current 

Investment in Shares-Quoted 

10000 shares in Dredging corporation of India 37.07 25.04 

(Market valuc as at 34st March 2021 - Rs.37,07,500/-, 

Previous Year - Rs. 14,54,200/5 

Investment in Shares - Unquoted 

Equity Shaces ofScthusamudram Corporation Ltd 3000.00 3000.00 

Less: Provision for Dimunition in value of Investments -3000.00 -3000,00 

Hquity Shares of Chennai linnore Port Road Company Led 3400.00 3400.00 

Hquity Shares of Indian Port Rail Corporation Jamited 720.00 720.00 

Liquity Shares of Kanniyakumari Port Limited 2.00 2.00 

Investments in Renewable linergy Certificate 1.00 1.00 

Se Total jes hte 

Current 

Investments in Liquid Funds 
  

    

      

  

  
  

#. As the dredging work is suspended from 14.09.2007 upon the direction of the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India and as there is 

no further progress in the project since then, the Management has provided for dimunition towards the Investments in Equity 

shares of Sethusamudram Corporation Limited. 

Loans & Advances 
  

    

  

  

Long Term 

Secured feansidered good) 

Advances to Employees (House Building Advance) 

Advances to Employees (Vehicle Advance) , 

394.59 

14,15 
      

    

  

Short Term 

Secured teonsidered good) 

Advances to Employees (House Building Advance) 

Advances to Employees Wehicle Advance) 

42.43 

448 
44,98 

5.56 

        

  

  
  

Advances to Employees (House Building Advance) include Rs.202.45 lakhs being advances extended to 16 employees for which 

Memo of Deposit is pending due to pandemic. 

Other Financial Asscts 

Long Term 

Deposits 

Interest accrued on: 

-Advances to Related Parties 

  

392.87 

      

  

  

Short Term 

Interest accrued on: 

-Short Term Deposits 

-Adyances to Related Parties 

income Receivable     
  

ges 15 
e Now #24 

    

    

    
    
   

on pe Street 

As 
   

0,00 

6.00 

135.11 

360.59 

9.94 

0.00 

    0.00     

       



Kamarajar Port Limited 

Notes to accounts for the year ended 31st Mar'2021 

Income receivable represents unbilled port services which was subsequently billed in April 2021. 

10 Tax Expense   

  

  

‘Tax recognised in Statement of profit and loss (Rupees in lakhs) 

. Particulars | : bs we As at . : Ap at 

a : ae Se oo mee : ) ES Mar 31,.2021 - Mar 34, 2020.° 

Current income tax 

In respect of current year 5200.38 7827.23 

In respect of prior years 0.00 0.00 

Sub Total (A) 5200.38 7827.23 

Deferred tax expense 

In respect of current year 1720.98 6300.85 

Minimum Alternate ‘Tax (MAT) [Net of MAT Credit| 2418.61 5767.82 

In respect of Earlier Years - MAT Credit no longer available 4973.36 0,00 

Sub Total (B) 9112.95 12068.67 
  "4313.53 oe 19895.90 

  

Total (A+B) io.       
Tax recognised in other comprehensive income 
         

   

  
  

Defined benefit plan acturial gains (losses) 9.02 12.19 

Ch in fairvalue of Equity instruments 1.28 0.00 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

    

  

  

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as fol 
    
  

        

Profit before tax for the Year 29558.19 44763.82 ‘ 

Income Tax expense calculated @34.944% 10328.81 15641.98 

Add/ (Less) - Adjustments for 

Effect of income that is exempt from taxation (5,200.73) (6,715.53) 

Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 793.46 810.54 

Effect of previously unrecognised deductible temporary differences now recognised as d (211.48) - 

Effect of MAT Credit Adjustment in the Current Year relating to MAT Credit recognise 8,537.67 7,513.30 

Others adjustments 
65.61 2,645.60 

895.90; 

     

    
Recognised deferred tax assets and Habilities 

Movement in deferred tax balances during the year along with cateogry wise break up 

  
  

        
  

     

   
   
    

        

     

Property, plant and equipment (28,831.69) (1,879.14) (30,710.83) 

Employee benefits 6.79 122.29 (9.02) 120.06 

TDS Disallowance - - 

Provision for Doubtful Debts 454.18 454.18 

MAT Credit Entitlement * 50,930.42 (7,391.97) 43,538.45 

Others 237.12 (237.12) (0.00) 

Dimunition in Investments 1,048.32 1,048.32 

Upfront Development Charges - 272.98 272.98 

Change in fair value of Equity instru - - 3) 
                      
  

The Company is availing tax benefits under Sec.80 TA of the IT Act for ETTPL, CIBTPI & GCB and the same is expiring in FY 2021-22, Hence 

the Company is liable to pay under MAT for these three enterprises. Considering the Business Plan, the company has drawn for next five years, 

the Revenue and Profits is liable for payment of Tax at normal rates from FY 2022-23 and the company is confident in availing the atcumlaced 

MAT Credit Entitlements. 

  

   
    

    
  

  

  

Property, plant and equipment (23,520.84) (6,310.85) (28,831.69) 

  

     

     

      

    
    

  

   

SARA ager: benefits (0.95) (4.45) 12.19 6.79 

5 & SA sallowance 
- - - 

S it Bro gon for Doubtful Debts 449,91 4.37 454.18 

a Ye oy # Nie 56,698.24 (5,767.82) 50,930.42,4% 

* pgambal 237.12 - 237 

ag 1,038.24 10.08 1,048.24 
              35,901.62 |o.. _ 02,068.66): 7 23,845,14     
  

   
   



  

Kamarajar Port Limited 

Notes to accounts for the year ended 31st Mar'2021 

11 Other Assets 

12 

14 

  

  

(Rupees in lakhs) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

    

  

  

    

- Particulars Ag at As at | 
Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020 

Non-Current 

Advance to Contractors 0.00 0.00 

Advance for Capital Expenditure 7328.63 13134.55 

Prepaid Lease Rental 0.00 0.00 

Deferred Fimployec Cost 149.59 137.78 

Deferred Fair Valuation Gain - Security Deposits 0.00 0,00 

Advance against Arbitration Award 0.00 0.00 

Balance with G overnment Authorities 0.00 453.49 

Total :, . 7478.22) — *13725.83 

Current 

Advance to Contractors 1058.22 971.86 

Prepaid Lease Rental 0.00 0.00 

Prepaid Expenses 29.73 96.30 

GST Input Credit 725.82 761.92 

Deferred Employee Cost 0.00 0,00 

Other Assets 62.11 188.69 

eae Total. oy 0 1875.88 2018.77.   

  

  
  

Advance for Capital expenditure under Non-current includes Rs.4509.50 lakhs being excess payment to Project contractors referred to High 

Court of Madras at the time of taken over the Assets and liabilities from Chennai Port ‘Trust o 22.06.2001, 

Trade Receivables 
  

  
        

  

    

Trade reccivables 

they become due for payment 

- Unsecured - Considered good 

- Doubtful 

Other debtors (Less than six months) 

- Unsecured - Considered good 

Less: Allowances for doubtful debts   

Debtors outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date 

  
3528.07 

1299.74 

4242.37 

1299.74 

  

854.82 

1299.74 

3961.76 

-1299_74 

B16   
  

      

  

    

  

          

Cheques, Drafts on hand 

Balances with Banks 

Sub-total (A) 

Other Bank Balances 

~ Term Deposit 

- Less than 3 months 

- More than 3 months but less than 12 months 

Sub-total (5 

  

    
   

  

   

  

   
     

  

  

  

Curtent Tax Assets 
  

                

   

  

  

0.00 

0.00 

2920.80 

2920,80 

  

0.00 

7000.00 

7000.00 

  
  

  

Advance Tax and Tax Deducted at Source 

Provision for Income Tax 

71106.47 

-70817.61 

66006,00 

-65617.23 

          
  

   

  

paw S* 

dagar 
“Fl agonal itor) 

rinalet? 

   

  

     

   



  

Kamarajar Port Limited 

Notes to accounts for the year ended 31st Mar'2021 
  

  

  

  

45 Equity Share Capital {Rupees in lakhs) 

Patticuk , As at As at 

oo anmenngss Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020 

Authorized 

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 

500,000,000 equity shares 50000.00 50000.66 

Issued, subscribed and fully paid 

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each . 

360,000,000 equity shares : 30000.00 30000.00 

Tt a oe oem ar eG ae 30000.00;..... -30000.00             
Reconciliation of share      

      

AB at 

oo)” Mae 3H, 2021.27 

mA a Co a Eh : Bee Ps my ee al, ‘|. No ofShares |) Amount (> 

Opening Equity Shares 300000000 

-No. of Share ital issued/ subscribed duri : _ 0 0 

balance 300000000 3000000000 

Opening Equity Shares 3000000000 

-No. of Share ital issued/ subscribed duri “6 

balance : 300000000 3000000000 

in the com held by shareholder more than 5 

Chennai Port Trust 100'%e 30000 

Government of India disinvested its entire Equity shares held in the company to Chennai Port Tzust through Sharc Purchase Agrecment entered 

  
  

                  
  

  

            
  

  

16 B 

SECURED - LONG TERM 

Term Loan 

Chennai Port Trust 20506.25 22807.50 

Foreign Currency Loan from Axis Bank 0.00 8868.90 

Tax Free Bonds 
: 

i) Series 2012-13 9429.68 9416.85 

(i) Series 2013-14 36441.08 36428.84 ’ 

Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible Bonds 

(@) Redeemable at par, 829334 Nos of 10 Year Bonds of Face value - Rs.1000/- each amounting to Rs.82,93,34,000/- are due on 25.03.2023 and 

117156 Nos of 15 Year bonds of Face Value - Rs.1000/- cach amounting to Rs.11,71,56,060/- are due on 25.03.2028 with interest rates @ 7.51% 

and 7.67% to Retail Investors and 7.01% and 7.17% to others respectively, payable annually, The bonds are secured against the assets of the 

company viz. Small Craft Jetty - 1, 2 and 3 and General Cargo Berth pursuant to the terms of the Bond Trust Deed registered on 25.03.2013. 

(ii) Redeemable at par, 794951 Nos of 10 Year Bonds of Face value - Rs.1000/- each amounting to Rs.79,49,51,000/- are due on 25.03.2024 and 

1916630 Nos of 15 Year bonds of Face Value - Rs.1000/- each amounting to Rs.191,66,30,000/- are due on 25.03.2029 and 943142 Nos of 20 Year 

Bonds of Face Value - Rs.1000/- each amount to Rs.94,31,42,000/- are due on 25.03.2034 with intezest rates @ 8.61%, 9% and 9% respectively to 

Retail Investors and 8.36%, 8.75% and 8.75% respectively to others, payable annually. The bonds ate sceured against the assets of the company 

viz. North Break Water pursuant to the terms of the Bond Trust Deed registered on 19.03.2014. . 

4 
Term loan from Chennai Port Trust 

‘Term Loan due to Chennai Port Trust converted at the time of taken over of assets & liabilities in the year 2001-02 and is repayable in 60 Equated 

Quartesly instalments commencing from 30.06.2012, ‘The instalments are paid up to date during this period. The above loan is secured by 

hypothecation of specifically earmarked immovable fixed assets of the company. ‘The company has borrowed an additional amount of Rs.70 crs 

and Rs 20 crs on 18.06.2018 and 29.09.2018 respectively on the same terms and conditions of the original loan. 

Foreign Currency Loan from Axis Bank 

Axis Bank has sanctioned Foreign Currency Loan (FCI) 100 USD Million on 30.03.2017 against Trade receivables @ interest rate of 6M Libor Plus 

— 195 BPS repayable within Five Year including one year moratorium. The company has availed 47 USD Million and the company during the year 

7-18. The company also hedged the 6M Libor Rate in excess of 250 basis points (bps) has been hedeed in order to protect Interest Rate Risk.     
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oneal 
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Kamarajar Port Limited 

Notes to accounts for the year ended 31st Mar'2021 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

17) Other Financial Liabilities (Rupecs in lalchs) 

Particulars As at Asat 
a Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020. - 

Long Term 

Security Deposits 385.57 275.97 

Retention Money Payable 11.43 290.18 

Total 397.00 566.15 

Short term 

Current maturies of long term debt 

- Chennai Port Trust 23(01,25 2301.25 

- Foreign Currency Loan from Axis Bank 8656.41 8935.25 

Security Deposits 139.58 260.63 

Retention Money Payable 382.09 350.98 

Amount Payable to mployees 1.48 0.48 

Other Liabiliti 129.18 T9886 

es “es Total®: 11608.99| se “42047.45 

    

  

    

    
  

48 Provisions 
  

    

  

  

  

Non- Curreat 

FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Leave Encashment 

Gratui 

  

0.00 0.00 

0.00 
  

  

   00 
  

Current 

FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

Leave Encashment 

Gratuity 

Performance Related Pay 

OTHER 

Expenses 

~ Revenue 

~ Capital   Sub Total (B) 

51.80 

15.24 

100.00 

7.65 

11.79 

200.00 

  

  

  

1061.00 748.79 

329.86 65.27 
    1390.86 

    

  

tal(Ad 

  

   

  

  bie 

  

  
  

  

19 Other Liabilities 
  

        
  

Non-Current 

Income Received in Advance 

Advance Lease Charges 

Other Liabilities 

Deferred Fair Valuation Gain - Security Deposits 

  

6449.43 

1710.27 

0.00 

570.40 

    

6956.78 

781.21 

0.00 

588.85 

  

    

      

Current 

Income Received in Advance 

Other Statutory Payables 

Advance Received from Customers 

Advance Lease Charges 

Other Liabilities     
866.75 

1865.91 

2714.79 

79.79 

112.26 

814.61 

1224.36 

1981.23 

45.00 

        

  

Income received in advance of Rs.6449.43 lakhs under Non-Current includes an amount from Indian Oil LNG Private Limited 

towards upfront licence fees for 30 years for 5,20,000 sq.m. Land allotted for the construction of LNG Terminal as per the Licence 

Agreement dated 31st July 2015. 

20 Trade Payables 
  

    

    

  

  

Total outstanding ducs of micro and small scale Industrial 

      

    

  
Undertaking(s). (Due over 30 days Rs.28.12 lakhs) * 28.12 0.00 

Total outstanding ducs of Medium scale Industrial Undertaking(s). 

0.00 0.00 

4572.53 4255.05 

* Teétalia ie eh ee 460065)": 3 qO55.05: 

  

  
      

hae { Yooar pa) SiRect: “ye akhes disputed interest due thereon 

Tplagar    
  

    



Kamarajar Port Limited 

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 

(Rupees in lakhs) 
  

21 Revenué From Operations 

  

    

| Panicaliee es ~ For-the year ended For the year ended _ 

 PANmeurars | Mar 31,2021 | Mar 31,2020 

Lease Income 

Composite Tariff on Coal 16306.12 21361.49 

Estate Income 3806.72 4473.35 

Revenue Share 18440.33 19182.64 

Marine Services 

Vessel Related Income 14316.75 17616.88] | 

Cargo Related Service 

Wharfage 4236.70 6922.01 

Royalty 909.87 622.36 

Other Operating Revenues 

Other Services 92.76 138.76 

    

  

          
  

   



  

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 
  

  

  

      

22 Other Income {Rupees in lakhs) 

Pasticulare For the year ended . | For the year ended | 
a Mar 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2020 - 

Interest from Banks 320.24 415.85 

Interest on Staff Advances 34.75 42.61 

Interest - Others 107.42 164.68 

Short Term Gain from Mutual Fund 0.37 148.83 

Dividend recerved 0.00 31.01 

Other non operating income 

Sale of Tender Documents 0.00 0.08 

Personnel & Vehicle Entry Pass 70,99 65.76 

Liquidated Damages 0.00 1892.30 

Other Income 89.70 269.37 

TOTALS £632.47   

  

  
  

23 Operating Cost 
  

  

  

Time Charter Crafts 

Consultancy Services - Operations 

Power & Water charges 

Environment 

Fuel Expense 

Manning Services 

Survey & Maintenance Dredging 

Repairs and Maintenance 

Incentive 

Insurance   
24 Employee Benefits 
  

    
    

Salaries and Wages 

Contribution to Provident Fund 

Staff Welfare expenses 

Performance Related Pay 

Employee Medical expenses 

Terminal Benefits   

  

3125.54 

175.54 

214.60 

295.91 

664.88 

609.32 

118.02 

938.92 

685.16 

280.37 
    

  

3293.86 

364.85 

215.90 

473.75 

769.46 

646.55 

102.70 

977.25 

1231.23 

244.96   
  

  

    

  

1406.66 

128.82 

38.81 

0.00 

52.84 

266.02 

1400.68 

117.17 

21.98 

152.99 

75.30 

290.71 
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 
  

  

  

  

Finance Cost (Rupees in lakhs) 

: - _ For the yearended | For the year ended 

Particulars: |) «Mar 41 3021 Mar 31, 2020 
Interest Expense : 

- From Banks 437.70 1038.42 

- Tax Free Bands - 2012-13 686.91 686.11 

- Tax Free Bonds ~ 2013-14 323423 3225.18 

- Others 2560.78 2780.64 

Other Borrowing Costs : 

- Tax Free Bond Expenses 8.77 9.32 

Net loss / -Gain on Foreign currency transaction 

and (translation to the extent treated as 

Borrowing costs. 429.34, 725.47 

  

  
  

  

            
  

Depreciation / Amortisation for the year 

‘Tangible Assets 

Right- of- Use Assets 

Intagible Assets 

8256.71 

88.53 

154.21 

00 

  

4975.92 

86,02 

151,10 

  

0.00 
    
    

  

  
  

    
  

AMC - Software Expenses 

Auditors’ remuneration 

~ Statutory audit 

-'Tax Audit Fees 

- Payment for other Services 

- Reimbursement of expenses 

Books and periodicals 

Hlectricity & Water Charges 

Legal & Professional Charges 

Miscellaneous Expense 

Printing and stationery 

Rent, Rates & ‘Taxes 

Safety & security expenses 

Seminars & conference expenses 

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 

Subscription & Membership fees 

Communication Expenses 

Travelling and conveyance 

Vehicle running expenses 

Advertising and promotional expenses 

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss 

R& M Office 

Donations & Contributions 

7157 

6.00 

1.00 

0.45 

0.60 

2.43 

128.75 

190.24 

78.92 

14.69 

73.94 

1372.33 

2.20 

2140.66 

152.01 

55.47 

8.29 

275.15 

26.92 

0.00 

426.21 

130.00 

65,52 

3.00 

0.50 

0.50 

0.30 

2.75 

122.86 

165.46 

124,42 

17.19 

55.38 

1277.89 

15.64 

810.54 

119.58 

62.22 

44.71 

294.73 

47,59 

688.16 

331.44 

0.00 
    TO!              8 
  

     
CSR Expenses includes carried forward unspent amount of Rs.12.93 Crore of previous years.



Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March 2021 

Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses 

{a} Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year 

(6) Amount spent during the year on: 

: Rs. 810.00 takhs 

  

(Rupees in lakhs) 
  

: Particulars , 

  

      
in Cash’ Yet to be paid in | 

Cash. > 
  

{i} |Constraction / acquisition of any asset 0.00 

  

  

         

  

  

  

  
  

  

(if) }on purposes other than (i) above 1857.29 2140.66 

TOTAL: ae 1857.29 2140.66 

28 Exceptional Items (Rupees in lakhs) 
  

    

    

Interest paid on Arbitration/ Service tax 

Service Tax Deposit - Dispute settlement 

0.00 

0,00 

144.27 

117.42 

        

  

  
  

29 Earnings per Sh: 

  

  
  

  

      
  

    

  
    

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 

Weighted average number of shares - Basic 

Weighted average number of shares - Diluted 

Earnings per Share - Basic 

Earnings per Share - Diluted     

1529819643 

300000600 

300000600 

5.10 

5.10   

2492549819 

300000000 

300000000 

8.31 

6.31   
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Kamarajar Port Limited, 
CIN: U45203TN1999GOI04 3322 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Note 30: Disclosure Notes 

L Commitments: 
Capital Commitments: 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Expenditure (net of 

advances) and not provided for Rs. 30879.80 lakhs (Previous Year. Rs.23175.21 lakhs) 

    

    

  

  
2. Payment to the Statutory Auditors 

(Amount in Lakhs) 

Audit Fees 6.00 3.00 

Tax Audit Fees 1.00 0.50 

Certification fees 0.45 0.50 

Reimbursements: 

- Out of Pocket Expenses 0.60 0.30 

  

  

  

        
  

    

            
  

3. Additional information pursuant to Schedule ITI of the Companies Act, 2013 

A | Expenditure in Foreign currency on: 
(i) Professional and consultancy fee - - 
(1) Tours and Travels - - 
@ii) Interest on FCL including Hedging 437.70 1038.42 
(iv) Others - - 

B_ ; Earnings in Foreign Exchange - 15,15 

4. Information in respect of Micto, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31° March 2021: 

  

Amount remaining unpaid to any supplier: 

a) Principal Amount 
b) Interest due thereon 

        

In Rs. Lakhs 

28.12 - 
13.82 - 

  

Amount of interest paid in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Small 

and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, along with the 

atnount paid to the supplier beyond the appointed day; 
Nil Nil 

  

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in 
making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed 
day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under 
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006; 

Nil Nil 

  

Amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid Nil Nil 
  

in
 Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the 

succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above ate 

actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance 

as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small 
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,   Nil Nil     
      

Classification of Vendors into Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises have been made to the extent 

informatio 
oe 
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Kamarajat Port Limited, 
CIN: U45 207 TN 1999GOI043 322 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Disclosure requitements of Indian Accounting Standards - 
  

5. Disclosures in respect of Ind AS 107 - Financial Instruments 

5.1 Financial Instruments by Categories 

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by categories were as follows: 

Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2021) 
  

    

    

Assets: 

Non-cuttent - 12.03 4148.04 4160.07 4160.07 

Investment (Ref Note 

No.7) 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 3201.44 - - 3201.44 3201.44 

(Ref Note No.13) 

Trade Receivable (Ref 7770.45 - - 7770.45 7770.45 

Note No. 12) 

Loans and Advances (Ref 432.12 - - 432.12 432.12 

Note No, 8) 

Other Financial Assets 527.99 - - 
Ref Note No. 9) 527.99 527.99 

Liabilities: - - 

Term loan from Chennai 22807.50 - - 22807.50 22807.50 

Port Trust (Ref Note No. 

16 & 17) 
Tax Free bonds (Ref 45870.76 - - 45870.76 45870.76 

Note No, 16) 
Loan from Axis Bank 8656.41 - - 8656.41 8656.41 

(Ref Note No.16 & 17) 

‘Trade Payables (Ref Note 4600.65 - - 4600.65 4600.65 

No. 20} 

Other Financial Liabilities 1048.32 - - 1048.32 1048.32 

(Ref Note No.17) 
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Kamarajar Port Limited, 

CIN: U45203 TIN 1 999GOIO4 3322 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salat, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2020) 
    

  

    
  

      
    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                

Assets 

Non-curtent - - 4148.04 4148.04 4148.04 

Investment (Ref Note 
No.7) 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 9920.80 - - 9920.80 9920.80 

(Ref Note No.13) 

Trade Recetvable (Ref 4816.59 - - 4816.59 4816.59 

Note No. 12) 

Loans and Advances (Ref 461.68 - - Note No. 8) 461.68 461.68 

Other Financial Assets 370.54 - . 
(Ref Note No. 9) 370.54 370.54 

Liabilities: - - 

Term loan from Chennai 25108.75 - - 25108.75 25108.75 

Port Trust (Ref Note No. 

16 & 17) 

‘Tax Free bonds (Ref 45845.69 - - 45845.69 45845,69 

Note No. 16) 

Loan from Axis Bank 17804.15 - - 17804.15 17804.15 

(Ref Note No.16 & 17) 

‘Trade Payables (Ref Note 1229.15 - - 1229.15 1229.15 

Neo. 20) 

Other Financial Liabilities 1377.10 - - 1377.10 1377.10 

(Ref Note No.17) 
  

5.2. Fair Value Hierarchy 

© Level 1- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

e Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the 

asset or liability, either directly (1. as prices) or indirectly (.e. derived from prices). 

e Level 3 - Inputs for the assets or liabilities that ate not based on observable market data 

(unobservable inputs). 
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Kamarajar Port Limited, 
CIN: U45203TN1999GOL04 3322 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salat, Chennai 600 001. 
Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

The following tables presents fair value hierarchy of assets and liabilities measured at fair value: 

(Amount in Lakhs) 
  

  

    

  

    

  

  

Investments 10 - - 4.123 4.123 - - 4.123 | 4,123 

unquoted 

equity 

instruments     
  

5.3. Financial risk management 

Financial risk factors 

‘The Company's activities are exposed to limited financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity 

tisk. The Company's primary focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to 

minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. 

a) Market risk 

Market risk is the tisk that the fair value of future cash flow of financial instruments will fluctuate 

because of changes in market price. 

The Company has interest rate tisk as the Market risk. The company does not have price risk on its 

financial instruments since company does not have any derivative financial asset. 

Interest Rate Risk: 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will 

fluctuate because of changes in matket interest rates. The exposure to the tisk of changes in market 

interest rates relates primarily to the long-term debt obligations with floating interest rates. 

The company has availed Foreign Currency Loan of USD 47 Million out of sanctioned loan of 

USD 100 Million from Axis Bank in four tranches @ LIBOR plus 195 BPS during the year 2017- 

18. However, LIBOR tate in excess of 250 basis points (bps) has been hedged in order to protect 

Interest Rate Risk. 

Further, the company has interest rate risk on the loans obtained from Chennai Port Trust as the 

annual interest rate reset is pegged to the movement in MCLR tate of State Bank of India. 

As at the repotting date, the interest rate profile of the company’s interest-bearing financial 

instruments ate as follows: 
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CIN: U45 203 TNT G9IGOIOL3 322 

“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Kamatajar Port Limited, | 

| 
Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

| 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

(Amount in lakhs) : 

Particulars 3tst Mar 2021 31st Mar 2020 | 

Fixed Rate Instruments - - 

Financial Asset | 

- Fixed Deposit with Bank - 7000.00 ! 

- Employee Advance 425.06 459,27 

Financial Liabilities 

- Tax Free Bonds 45870.76 45845.69 

Variable Rate Instruments i 

- Loan from Chennai Port Trust 22807.50 25108.75 | 
- Foreign Currency Loan 8656.41 17804,15 |     

b) Credit Risk : 
Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial 

loss. Since the company generally stipulates pre-payment with respect to its income for major 

pert services, there is normally no credit offered to anyone. In such cases there is no credit 
default risk. However, where the company is rendering certain ancillary / support services the 

invoices are taised, as and when the services are rendered and in cases of disagreement on user 

charges, licence fee etc. on settlement of disputes and in these cases, there could be an element of 

credit default risk. 

Trade Receivables 

The company has outstanding trade receivables amounting to Rs.7770.45 Lakhs and Rs. 4816.59 
lakhs as of March 31, 2021 and Match 31, 2020, respectively. Trade receivables are typically 

unsecured and are derived from revenue accrual from customers. Since most of the port services are 

rendered on pre recovery basis by collecting in advance, Trade receivable constitutes the unpaid Revenue 
dues mostly towards Estate rentals and allied services. Provision for disputed debts are reviewed at each 
balance sheet date and provided for on a case to case basis. 

Credit tisk exposure 

An age-wise analysis of trade recetvables at each reporting date is summarized below: 

(Amount in Lakhs 
ar 

    

  

     

  

  

‘Notpastdue—s—~—~S~SCS«S8 9S. ~ | 2791.23 
Past due less than three months 2.97 - ~ - | 

Past due more than three months but 643.95 - | 1166.47 - 

not more than six months 

Past due more than six months but - - 
  

  

  

            
  
  
not more than one year 1283.49 4,40 

More than one year 3544.33 1299.74 | 2154.57 1299.74 

Total 9070.19 1299.74 | 6116.67 1299.74 | 
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Kamarajar Port Limited, 
CIN: U45 203 TN1 999G O104 3322 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Provision for impairment of trade receivables on a case to case basis is made in the year when 

recoverability is assessed as doubtful based on the recovery analysis performed by the company 

ot is based on likely outcome of disputes over the interpretation of certain clauses in the 

concessionaite agreements. The company considers all other financial assets which are not 

impaired and past due for each reporting dates under review are of good credit quality. 

Other financial assets 

Credit tisk relating to cash and cash equivalents is considered negligible because our 

counterparties are banks. We consider the credit quality of term deposits with banks which ate 

subjected to the regulatory oversight of the Reserve Bank of India to be good, and we review 

these banking relationships on an ongoing basis. Credit risk related to employee loans are 

considered negligible since loan is secuted either as mortgage of the title deed of the property or 

by way of hypothecation of the vehicle for which these loans have been granted to the employees. 

Besides, the company has appropriation right over the terminal benefits due to the employees’. 

Therefore, there is no requitement for impairment provision fot these financial assets. We 

consider all the above financial assets as at the reporting dates to be of good credit quality. 

Liquidity Risk 

Our liquidity needs are monitored on the basis of monthly and yeatly projections. The company’s 

ptincipal sources of liquidity are cash and cash equivalents, cash generated from operations, 

We manage our liquidity needs by continuously monitoring cash inflows and by maintaining 

adequate cash and cash equivalents. Net cash requirements ate compared to available cash in 

order to determine any shortfalls. 

Short term liquidity requirement consists mainly of resources tequired to settle trade payables, 

expenses payable, employee dues, repayment of cutrent maturities of loans, etc., arising during the 

normal course of business as of each reporting date. We maintain sufficient balance in cash and 

cash equivalents to meet our short term liquidity requirements. 

We assess long term liquidity requirements on a periodical basis and manage them through 

internal accruals. Our non-curtent liabilities include bottowings from Chennai Port trust, Tax 

Free Bonds, and Foreign Currency Loan from Axis Banks, Retention money payable and Security 

deposits. 

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of non-derivative financial 

liabilities. The table has been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial 

liabilities based on the earliest date on which the company can be required to pay. The table 

includes both principal & interest cash flows. 

SAR AU , CNAD (Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2021) 
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Kamarajat Port Limited, 
CIN: U45203 TN 1 999GO104 3322 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001, 

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

  

  
   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                

ticular 

ronths :: year 
Chennai Port ‘Trust 1150.62 1150.62 4602.48 4602.48 | 11301.31 | 22807.51 

Loan 

Loan from Axis 4328.25 4328.26 - - - 8656.41 

bank 

Tax Free Bonds - - 8293.34 - | 37577.42 | 45870.76 

Retention money - 382.09 11.43 - - 393.52 

Security Deposits 137.87 387.28 - - 525.15 

Trade Payables 4600.65 - - 4600.65 

Other Liabilities 129.66 - - 129.66 

5478.67 10728.95 | 13294.53 4602.48 | 48878.73 | 82983.36 
  

  

      

  

     

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

                

Chennai Port 1150.62 1150.62 4602. 

Trust Loan 

Loan from Axis 4467.63 4467.63 8868.90 - ~ | 17804.16 

bank 

Tax Free Bonds - - - 8293.34 | 37552.35 | 45845.69 

Retention money - 350.98 290.18 - - 641.16 

Security Deposits - 260.63 275.97 - - 536.60 

Trade Payables - 1229.15 -- - - 1229.15 

Other Liabilities - 199.34 - - - 199.34 

Total 5618.25 7658.35 | 14037.53 | 12895.82 51154.91 | 91364.86   
  

in Foreign Exchange Rates” 
Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standatd (Ind AS)-21 “The Effects of changes 

The amount of exchange differences (net) debited to the Statement of Profit & Loss Rs. 

Nil (P-Y.Rs. 688.16 Lakhs) under Other Expenses. 

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-36 “Impairment of assets” 

During the year, the company has reviewed its Fixed Assets for impairment of assets as per Ind 
AS-36 and has observed no impairment of assets in the current Financial year (Previous year — 

NIL). 

    

  
  

  
 



Kamarajar Port Limited, 
CIN: U45203 TN 1999GOI04EI322 

‘Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

8. 

a) 

b) 

d) 

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-20 “Accounting for 

Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance” 

Amount in Lakhs 

Government Grants i Nil 

  

Total Grants Received i Nil 

Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS)-19 “Employee Benefits” 

A. General description of various employee’s benefit schemes are as under: 

Provident Fund: 
The company’s Provident Fund is deposited with Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. ‘The 

company pays fixed contribution to provident fund at pre-determined rate. 

Gratuity: 
The company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has rendered continuous 

setvice of five years or more is entitled to get gratuity @ 15 days salary (15 /26 x last drawn basic 

pay plus dearness allowance) for each completed year of service on superannuation, resignation, 

termination, and disablement or on death. A trust has been formed for this purpose. This scheme 

is being managed by the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for which the company has 

taken a Master Policy. 

The scheme is funded by the company and the contributions are paid to the insurer, ie., the Life 

Insutance Cotporation of India as per the demand made by them. ‘The recognition of net 

obligation for the defined benefit plan and the disclosure of information as tequired under Ind 

AS-19 is made in accordance with the actuarial valuation report. 

Superannuation Scheme: 

The Company has implemented a non-contributory Employee’s Group Superannuation Pension 

Scheme which is also managed by LIC of India. Contributions @ 12% of Basic Pay plus dearness 

allowance of the enrolled employee is made to the Corporation. 

The contribution to the scheme for the period is grouped under Employee Cost on accrual basis. 

In tespect of employees on deputation, pension contribution is calculated as per lending 

otganization/ Govt. of India Rules and is accounted for on accrual basis. 

Leave: 

The company provides for Earned Leave benefits and Half-Pay Leave to the employees of the 

company, which accrue annually at 30 days & 20 days respectively. The Earned Leave is en 

cashable once in a calendar year while in service for a petiod of maximum 30 days as per eligibility 

and on Superannuation, the maximum limited to 300 days. 

The liability on Earned leave is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation. 
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Kamarajar Port Limited, 
CIN: U45207TN71999GOIOFIF22 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 
Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

a. The summarized position of various defined benefits recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss, 
Other Comprehensive Income(OCl) and Balance Sheet & other disclosures are as under: 

(Amount in Lakhs) 
  

   
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              
  

Defined Benefit Obligation CY, 386.25 377.00 

P.Y. 354.38 315.72 

Fair Value of Plan Assets CY. 371.01 335.20 

PY. 346.74 303.93 

Funded Status [Surplus /(Deficit)] C.Y. 15.24 51.80 

PLY. 7.64 11.79 

Effect of asset ceiling C.Y. 0) 0 

PY. 0 0 

Net Defined Benefit Assets / (Liabilities) C.Y. 15.24 51.80 

PLY. 7.64 11.79 

(Movement in defined benefit obligation 
Amount in Lakhs 

Defined benefit obligation - 

Current service cost 

Interest Cost 

Benefits Paid 

Re-measurements - actuarial loss/ 

Defined benefit obli — End of the year 

of the year 

354.38 
272.70 
32.88 
33.53 
23.92 
20.88 

0 
6.61 
(24.94) 
33.89 

386.24 
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Kamatajat Port Limited, 
CIN: U43203TN1999GOI043 322 
‘Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to Accounts for the year ended Match 31, 2021 

Movement in plan asset 

(Amount in Lakhs) 
    

  

  

    

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of yeat 

C.Y. ~ 346.74 303.93 
  

PY. 252.60 221.27 
  

Interest income 

C.Y. 23.40 20.52 
  

PY. 22.39 19.63 
  

Employer contributions 

CY. 
  

PY. 79.34 64.04 
  

Benefits paid 

C.Y. 
  

PY. 
  

Re-measuretnents — Return on plan assets 

C.Y. 0.87 0.76 
  

P.Y. (0.99) (1.01) | 
    Fair value of plan assets at end of year 

C.Y. 371.01 325,20 
    PY.   346.74 303.93     

  

Amount Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 

Current service cost 

Past Service Cost — Plan Amendment 

Curtailment cost/ (credit 

Settlement cost/ (credit 

Service Cost (A 

Net Interest on Net Defined Benefit Liabili assets 

Cost Rec ized in P&L {A+B 

  

Amount in Lakhs



Kamarayat Port Limited, 
CIN: U43203TN1999IG O104 3322 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 
Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Sensitivity Analysis 

Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2021 

Discount rate +1.00% 354.28 | 361.43 
-1.00% 423,30 394.06 

Salary growth rate +1.00%o 4271.83 396.31 

-1.00% 352.96 359.05 

Withdrawal rate +1.00% 391.00 378.35 

-1.00% 380.88, 375.54 

  

‘Amount in Lakhs as of March 31, 2020 

Discount rate +1.00% 

-1.00% 

Salary growth rate +1.00% 

-1.00% 

Withdrawal rate +1.00% 

  

Actuatial Assumption 

    

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

Method used PY. PUC 

CY. 6.82% 6.82% 

Discount rate PY. 6.75% 6.75% 

CY. 5% 5% 

Rate of salary increase PY. 5% 5% 

CY. 6.82% 6.82% 

Rate of retutn of plan Asset PY. 6.75% 6.75% 

Withdrawal Rate CY, 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 

PY. 1% to 3% 1% to 3% 

Retirement Age CY. 60 Years 60 Years 

PY. 60 Years 60 Years 

Average Future Service C.Y. 15.52 15.52 

PY. 16.05 16.05 

CY. TALM (2012-14) 
RY. Table TALM (2012-14) 

IALM (2006-08) Table 
Table LALM (2006-08) 

Table 

Mortality rate 

C.Y 

Disability Rate Se a Laps ~ PY. No explicit loading | No explicit loading 
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Kamarajar Port Limited, 
CIN: U4 5207 TNT II9IGOIO4 3322 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

Category of investment in Plan assets 

  

    

      

  

00% 

  

Insurance Policies   
  

10. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind A5)-108: “Operating Segments” 

The company primarily operates in one segment — Pott Services and there is no reportable 

Geographical segment either. 

The Company derives revenues from the following customers which accounts for 10 per cent or 
more of Company’s revenues. In respect of the other customers, their individual share is less than 

10% of the company's revenues 

(Amount in Lakhs 

  

TANGEDCO 10880.62 14990.94 

   

  

NTECL (JV of Tangedco & NTPCL) 7264.55 8338.10 
  

Ennore Coal Terminal Private Limited (Exstwhile 9348.27 12023.54 

Chettinad International Coal Terminal Pvt Ltd) 
  

11. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 23 “Borrowing Costs” 

Borrowing costs capitalised during the year is Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil ) in the respective 

carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment / Capital works in Progress (CWIP). 

122. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard 24 “Related Parties Disclosures” 

a. List of Related parties: 

Key Managerial Persons: 

Shri Suna Palt TAS. Chairman-cum- ine Director 

Shri P.Raveen TRTS Nominee Director 

Shri S. Balaji Arunku IRTS Nominee Director (w.e.f 04.09.2020 

Shri V.M. Subba Rao. DISA (ICA Independent Director 

Capt. Ikumat Shatma Independent Director (w.e.f. 10.11.2020 

Smt. Sarala IRTS (Retd. Independent Director (w.e.f 10.11.2020 

Shri M. G General ce) cum CFO 

Smt. hroi Srinivasan Company Secre 

  

Other Entities: 

" M/s. Kanniyakumari Port Limited 
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“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salat, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

b. Transaction with Related Parties: 

Compensation of Key Management Personnel 

Remuneration and Short-term benefits 

Post loyment benefits 

Other long-term benefits 

Share-based pa ts 

Termination benefits 

Sitting fee 

Total 

Recovery of Loans & Advances during the year 

Advances released during the year 

Balance of Loans & Advances 

Chennai Port trust 

Intetest Paid 

Loan Repaid 

Lease Rent enses 

Project t Services 

D it - Lease Rent 

front Lease Premium 

Dividend paid 

CSR es 

er 

Others 

Closing Balance of Term Loan 

  

2394.50 

2301.25 

36.04 

192.21 

1.97 

0.27 

18000.00 

100.00 
28.90 

9.13 

22807.50 

  

Amount in Lakhs   

(Amount in Lakhs) 

2758.93 

2301.25 

40.34 

47.75 

193.76 

2500.00 

49.11 
25108.75



Kamarajat Port Limited, 
CIN: U45 203 TN1999GOI043 322 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

13. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 116 “Leases” 

a. Operating lease 

i) Asa Lessee 

° Future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases 

excluding upfront fee payments 

Amount in Lakhs) 

  

    

Not later than 1 year —_ 4.84 15.48 
Later than 1 yeat and not later than 5 years - 11.47 

Later than 5 yeats - : 

  

          
  

(Amount in Lakhs 

    

Minimum lease payments 15.48 40.55 
  

Leasing arrangement: 

The Company has leased Motor Vehicles for the use of officials. The lease has been taken for 

four years. The company has leased office premises for 30 years from Chennai Port Trust on 

upfront premium lease payments. 

il. As a lessor 

e Future minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable operating lease 

  

Not later than 1 year 7 3085.49 rn 2421.13 

Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 17899.18 14047.20 
Later than 5 years 88239.65 56508.51 

  

  

        
  

e Leasing arrangement: 

As per the business model adopted by the Company, the development, operation, marketing and 

maintenatice of cargo terminals are left with the Captive / PPP BOT operators on 30 years 

Licence / Concession Agreement. The company leased out water front and land area for 

development of Berths through BOT operators / Captive users as per the Licence / Concession 

Agreement. 
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Kamarajar Port Limited, 
CIN: UL5 203 TN 1 999GOIl04 3322 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 
Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

14. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Imad AS)-33 “Eamings Per Share 

(EPS)” 

a) Basic EPS 

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of basic 
EPS is as follows: 

(Amount in Lakhs 
        

  

  

  

  

          

Profit (oss) for the year, attributable to the 15298.20 
owners of the company 

Earnings used in calculation of basic 15298.20 24925.50 

eatnings pet share(A) 
Weighted average numbet of ordinary shares 300000000 300000000 
for the purpose of basic earnings per share(B) 

Basic EPS(A/B) — Rs. 5.10 8.31 
  

b) Diluted EPS 

The earnings and weighted average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation of Diluted 

EPS is as follows: 

  

  

  

  

        

(Amount itt Lakhs 

Profit (loss) for the year, attributable to the 15298.20 24925, 50 

ownets of the company 

Earnings used in calculation of basic 15298.20 24925.50 

earnings per share(A) 

Weighted average number of ordinary shares 300000000 300000000 
for the purpose of basic earnings per share(B) 

Basic EPS(A/B) 5.10 8.31     
15. Disclosure in respect of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)-37 “Provisions, Contingent 

Liabilities and Contingent Assets” 

Contingent Liabilities 

(i) Disputed Tax demand: 

Disputed tax matters amounting to Rs. 98.15 lakhs (Previous year Rs.910.74 lakhs) are being 

contested before Appellate authorities. 

(ii) Contract / supply works: 

Some of the contractors for construction / supply and execution of works at our projects have 

Pua cams on the company aggregating to Rs. 10705.37 lakhs Previous Year : 11308.00 lakhs) 
Mp 
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Kamarajar Port Limited, 
CIN: U45203TN1999GOIO43 322 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001, 

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

seeking enhancement of the contract price, revision of wotk schedule with price escalation, 

compensation for extended period of work, idle charges etc. These clatims are being contested 

by the company as being not admissible in terms of the provision of the respective contracts. The 

company is pursuing vatious options under the dispute resolution mechanism available in the 

contract for settlement of these clatms. 

fit) (a) Revenue Contracts with PPP Concessionaires — M/s AEKCTPL: 

KPL entered into a Concession Agreement with M/s.Adani Ennore Container Terminal 

Private Limited under PPP DFBOT mode on 15.03.2014 for the Development of 

Container Termmunal for 30 years. 

The commercial operation commenced during October 2017 for Phase I and Phase II of 

the project is under construction. Due to delay in commissioning of Phase IL, the 

Company levied liquidated damages as pet the terms of the Concession Agreement 

amounting to Rs 29.60 Crores. The levy of damages was disputed by the Concessionaire 

and consequent to their appealing against the arbitration award in favour of the 

Company, the High Court finally ordered to pay damages to the tune of Rs. 10 crores and 

the same was deposited by the concessionaire. 

Subsequently, the concessionaire had raised certain disputes and invoked Arbitration 

clause and issued the Arbitration notice to the Company. Post constitution of Arbitration 

Tribunal on 1st August 2020, claims and counter claims were filed before the Arbitration 

Tribunal by both the concessionaire and the Company. 

The nature of disputes and claims by the concessionaire relate to “Delay in completion of 

Phase I and II, alleged to have been attributable to KPL”, questioning the Levy of 

Liquidated damages, calling for Refund of 10 cr deposited with KPL, Non achievement 

of Minimum Guaranteed Cargo due to issuance of consultation by KPL”, Change in Law 

and consequences of Covid- 19, Rejection of Financing document by KPL, and non- 

approval of Revised project cost, and consequent Interest ete., amounting to 

Rs.1180.12 Crores. 

The Company has denied the claims by the concessionaire in its entirety and has 

preferred a counter claims amounting to Rs.167.81 Cores. 

The arbitration is in progress as at the year end. 

(b) Revenue Contracts with PPP Concessionaires — M/s. SIOTL: 

Kamatajar Port Limited entered into a License Agteement with M/s. SICAL Iron Ore 

terminal Agreement (SIOTL) on 11.7.2016 for “Modification of existing Iron Ore 

Terminal to also handle Coal” under PPP - DBFOT basis. The 27 yeat concession 

petiod commenced from 20.7.2018. However due to various problems and difficulties 

faced by the SIOTL, the Project could not be completed and commissioned on the 

scheduled date. In the meantime, the Lenders have issued ‘Notice of Financial Default’ 

by the SIOTL and requested KPL to issue Termination Notice by exercising their rights 

h available under the License Agreement. KPL has commenced the Termination process 

ous Bea by issuing a ‘Termination Notice on 22.3.2021 under relevant provisions of the License 
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Kamarajar Port Limited, 
CIN: U45 203 TN 1 999IGOI04 33.22 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salat, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 

16. 

17. 

Agreement. Since the Termination of the Agreement is initiated due to the default of the 

Licensee (SJOTL), KPL will take over the project assets on payment of compensation to 
the Licensee as specified in Sections 25.3, 4.5V(c), 18.2.3 and 25.6. 

Summary of Contingent Liabilities: 

       
   

  

  

  

  

      

(Amount in Lakhs 

a) 6021.35 910.74 
b) | Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt 

- NGT 400.00 834.60 

- Contract / supply works 10705.37 11308.00 

Total 11105.37 12142,60 

c) | Claims _ against Revenue contract with PPP 118012.00 _ 

Concessionaires       
  

Confirmation of balances: 

Trade Receivables /Payables, Term Loans and Advances, GST input credit/GST and Deposits are 

subject to confirmation and Reconciliation. 

Capital Management: 

The Company's capital comprises equity share capital, retained earnings and other equity 
attributable to equity holders. The primary objective of Company's capital management is to 
maximize shareholdets value. The Company manages its capital and makes adjustment to it in the 
light of the changes in economic and market conditions. 

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus 

net debt. Net debt comprises of long term and short term borrowings less cash and bank balances. 

Equity includes equity share capital and reserves that are managed as capital. The gearing at the end 

of the reporting period was as follows: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

          
  

Rs.in Lakhs 

Particulars As at 31" Match, | As at 31“ March, 
2021 2020 

Total Debt 77334.68 88758.58 

Less : Cash and cash equivalent 32.01.44 9920.80 

Net Debt 74133,24 78837.78 

Total Equity 235204.86 237906.66 

Net debt to equity ratio 31.52% 33.14% 
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Kamatajat Port Limited, 
CIN: U45203TN1P9IGOIO43 322 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 

Notes to Accounts for the yeat ended March 31, 2021 

18. Note on COVID 19 

i) 

it) 

iii) 

iv) 

y) 

The World Health Organisation (WHO) has declared the outbreak of COVID 19 a pandemic, 

which has led to invoke the provisions and powers conferred under the Disaster Management Act, 

2005 by the National Disaster Management Authority (NDMA) who has issued series of guidelines 

including complete lockdown, partial lockdown, etc., to take effective measures to prevent the 

spread of COVID 19 in the country. 

However since the Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Waterways (MoPS&W), Govt. of India, has 

declared Pott telated activities, as essential service for maintaining supply chain link, the following 

reliefs wete extended to trade during the period 22nd March, 2120 to 3rd May, 2020 (ockdown 

period) as there was an inevitable impact in the form of delays in evacuation of catgo, inability to 

fulfil obligations by vatious patties /stakeholders due to the effect on the downstream services and 

in order to support the Port Operators, Port Users and end users: 

Shipping lines were advised not to impose any container detention charges (including any new 

or additional charge) on import and export shipments for the period from 22™' March 2020 to 

14° April, 2020 by DG Ghipping). 

Force Majeure: The COVID 19 pandemic was considered as a natural calamity which 

entitled the invocation of Force Majeure provisions in meeting the obligations under various 

conttacts. The period of completion of any Project under implementation in PPP mode or 

otherwise, was extended including waiver of all penal consequences with deferment of 

performance obligations as per the relevant provisions of Concession Agreement. 

Remission of charges to Port Users: 

2) 
b) 
¢) 

d) 

Ports allowed free storage time during the lockdown period. 

Ports allowed deferment of April, May & June 2020 months lease rentals/license fees. 

No penal chatges, demurrage, detention charges, dwell time charges, anchorage charges, 

penal berth hire charges, performance related penalties, etc were levied during the 

lockdown period plus 30 days recovery period. 

No chatges/rentals for allotment of additional land for temporary storage. 

Remission of charges to PPP Concessionaires: 

a) 

b) 

Deferment of April, May & June 2020 months revenue share/royalty without any interest 

for three months or six monthly EMIs at interest rate equal to RBI 91 days T-Bill. 

Waiver of lease rentals/license fees for three months (April, May & June 2020), to the 

extent the volume of cargo dropped compared to monthly average cargo volume of last 

calendar year, ie 1" Januaty 2019 to 31" December, 2019, 

No MGT (Minimum Guaranteed Throughput) obligations during the lockdown period. 

No penalty for any shortfall in performance standards during the lockdown period. 

Allotment of additional storage on temporaty basis without any charge/rental/fees. 

Vessel Related charges (VRC) from Shipping Lines: Interest free 60 days deferment of VRC 
  

against submission of Bank Guarantee to Indian coastal vessels. 
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Kamarajat Port Limited, 

CIN: U45203TN1999GOI04 3322 
“Jawahar Buildings”, 17, Rajaji Salai, Chennai 600 001. 
Notes to Accounts for the year ended Match 31, 2021 

Since the pandemic and consequent lockdown have disturbed the economic activities and the 
company has handled cargo 18% lower than the previous year and corresponding Operating income 
has reduced during the year. 

19. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped wherever necessary. 

20. Approval of financial statements 

The financial statements wete approved by the board of directors and authorised for issue on 
25" June, 2021. 
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